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BASIOH g.n.u-.u.mm.nuul.m. a%a 17 Jul 48, sudj:
arisiag out of guerrilla aetivisies.®

4B 3W.84 (17 M 45)308 1o Ind

UNTIND SIATES ARNY JURCES, PACITIO, APO 800, 6 Aug

201 Cossinding Genorel, United States Angy Forces, Western Paeifis, a0 W7

1. The answers to the several w
of the Chief of (laims, dated 17 July 1945, are as follows:

8, Tos, Tho United Siates Amy vill musume the responsibdility
n-mnwmh-mmniuwuuu«mm-mmh
the ma will bo limited to elaims for $he
valus of goods o servi for on ageinsh

X % Tes. o peyments vill be made on elaims aristng eut of
metivities of other than recogaized guerrilla foress.

¢ Ths effoctive date of such claing will be the sama as those
.hwdhmof\hmﬂhmh 1.0., the effsctive

4 Sush claing will be paid from the sppropriation, "Expenses
Army of the Fhilippines”.

2. 1% 1s desired that immsedimte steps be taken $0 commence the
of 511 suech pmding claime.

3. -u-uwumumm-tmmnmn-ruuum
this headquarters and the effoctive date of wuch recognition will be
adviged from time $o time in letters from fhis

g

1 ladl n/s M'ls::'-—uv;.
8. Ay,
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Authority NND 333073

HEADQUARTERS
PHILIPPINES-RYUKYUS COMMAND &\
OFFICE OF THE CHMMANDING GENERAL

GSCFU 091 PI moggr A o B
b R &
SUBJECT: Revision of Recognition Dates, Marking's Fil-imericen Troops (MFAT) §
Bt
20 & Chlef of Staff \ Iys £
Armed Toroes of the Philippiues L% i
Cemp Murphy, Suezon City e $
1. The unit 1isted below s Tecogaized by the Commanding GERSFELy — §
Pnilippines-Ryukyus Commend, es having been an suthorized element of the 2
Enilippine Army serving with the Armed Forces of the United Stetes on the
dete appearing in the column headed ®Revised Recogaition Dste”. X
L]
Eresent Revised
nis Recognition ~ Reccenition \
Date Date| |
? Markings Fil-Americen Troops (MPAT) Between 9 Jan 45 7 May 42 o
end 11 Jun 45°* 3
#The Marking's Fil-Amsricen Troops was not originally recognized as ¥
an overall command. Subordimste elements of this command were rccognized e
independently, their initiel dates of recognition falling within the paried 5
9 Jenuary 1945 to 11 June 1945 inclusive. \ i
2. The Marking's Fil-smerican Troops on the below listed dat
sisted of the ngly 1isted derd Thilippine Arny unitss
Strength Date Ualt &
=
180 7 ¥ay 19452 Merking's Guerrillas | g
2oa 1 Sep 1942 Merking's Guerrillas g
00 1 Jen 1943 Marking's Guerrillas g
80 1 Apr 1943 Marking's Guerrillas !
1200 1 Jan 194k Merking's Fil-American Guerrill
2000 1 ¥ay 1944 Marking's Fileimericen Guerzill
® 3000 1 Aug 1944 Merking's Fil-dmerican Guerriil
‘ 3 1 Nov 1944 Marking's Fil-American (mﬁ-m i
\ 3, A recapitulation of recognized units of Merking's FileAmerican s
Troops is as followss ‘5 A
Effective i ‘\ h‘
Unit Strength Recognl ! -
v
a
Bayside Regt 8n 9 Jan 1945 w
WP Unis (Olivares) w5 17 Peb 1945 2

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:
/8/ Bo Yo Co



Effoctive Date

Unit Strength of Recogni tion
Sabpteur and MID Regt 5 11 Feb 1945
ig 11 Jun 1945
1la 122 12 Feb 1945
Sp 112 9 Jan 1945
Offshore Fatrol Regt 9 Jan 1945
1t Bn. Batangueno Unit 24 2 spr 1945
*C* Co (Bowley), ith Bn, Yay Regt 120 10 Feb 1945
1st Yay Regt 3165
GHG, Regt'l Hq and
: lst h: Co's L.!.G.lﬂ‘-“a!cll- (1569) 10 Mar 1945
2nd By
Hq 3ra 'l
Co's DB, K (573 13 Mer 1945
Service Co (120 13 Mer 1945
Medical Det (81) 1} Mer 1945
[ ) 14 ar 1945
Co T (1o1) 8 Apr 1945
Bq 4th Bn; Co's N, P,R (4o1) 8 Apr 1945
Co 8 (136) 5 May 1945
2nd Yay Regt 1848 4 May 1945
Regt'l Hg & Hq Co (&)
st Ba C4h7)
2pd Bn 46)
Co I 122)
Co K (88)
4th Ba (560)

Cadré Regt® 317 9 Jan 1945
Rizal Guerrilla Group®* _GL 15 Mar 1945
Total - 11685+
*The Cadre Regiment is & composite unit whose members were drawn for

of from 66 units of the Merking's File-iserican
Troops.

#9The Rizal Guerrilla Growp was formed by Capt George Mller from various
units and commands in the sastern Rizal-Bulacan Area for intelligence purposes
and guerrilla coordinetion. Forty-six (46) members of this group are considered
%o be members of Marking's FileSmericen Troops.

**sThis total does not include recogaized casualties.

4+ A casualty roster for the subject organization is presently under inves-
tigation by this headquerters. Upon letion of this investigation, it is
iotended that the recognized cesualties be inserted in their respective unmit
rosters upon a letter of request from this heedquarters,
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Gomwading General, United States Arwy Forces, festern Pesifie, AR 707

of Glains, dated 17 July 1945, are as follows:

‘angwers to the several questions propounded by the menorundua

s
of the

w111 be paid froa the appropriation, “Expenses

ha*

Amy of the

m

be taken to

2, I is desired steps
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Authority NN 333028

PHILIPPINES. RYUKYUS COMMARD
QFFICE OF THE COMMANDING GENERAL
G3GFU 091 PT AP0 707 4
SUBIET. Bevision of Recogitiem Dutes, Marking's Til-Anerican Troops (MFST)

™ . .ﬁl
¢.-nuwuu 4

a-' Murphy, Guezon 0 |

2. D wit listed belew da Fesogaised by ihe dommanlizg

Gommnd,
Fhilippine Army -m-mn-uk-uummuam-_n-
date sppearing in the colum headed “Revised Fecognition Mte's

Eressnt Ievised
Bois Becognition  Hecemition
e ke
Morking's Pil-Anorican Trocps (MFAT)  Betwesn 9 Jan 5 7 May 42
ant 11 Jun 45¢
e Marking's Fil-ise was not originally recogaized as
an overall ‘Subordi nate of thiis o

9 Januazy 1945 to 11 Jume 1945 inclusive.

The Macking's Tl-smrican Troops ou tho belew 1isted dates con-
atated ¥ o correspondingly listed Fhilippine Amy unites

¥

s
EEREEEEE

m'l Fil-Americen Guerrills
3. A recapitulation of recognized units of Marking's Fil-imerioan
28 followss

Troeps is \
= s o

Bayside Fogt m 9 o

¥ Uit (Olivares) 5 17 7o

CLITIFIED TRUS COFYs
/of B M. G,
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5 Onder Jo. 21, by the President of the Fdlippines®,

) D030, GR, AFPAG, Sube
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DECLASSIFIED
Authority NN {) 343028
BASIO: lew, Wy, AFRESPAG, APO 707, File GSCL 150, dtd 17 Jul 45, swbji
*Olaius arising out of guerrilla activities.*

m& (17 Jul 45)D0s 1st Ind
: HBADSUARTESC, UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES, BACIFIC, AFO 500, 6 Aug

01 Commnding General, United States Arwy ¥orces, Western Pacifie, ARO 707

‘ 1. The answers to the several by the
©Of the Ghief of Glaims, dated 17 July 1945, are as followss

2, Yes, The United States Army will assum the responsibility
mmmm-mm«-nmuu-tmnuuum in
the Milippimes. That responsibility will be limited o elaims for the
z- of goods or servises esseatial for carrying on operations against

eneny.

b Yes, umm:h-«-ms—m-mnuc
of other than guerrilla forees.

8 The effective date of such claime will be the same as those
for the pay of the pexsomnel of the @werrilla forees, i.e., the effective
date of recognition, not the date upon wiich the decision to recognize is
=ade,

d. Sugh glaime will be mid from the appropriation, “Expenses
Amy of the Pnilippines®. s

@, Payment will be made only on claims where there was a clear

understanding at the time the supplies and equipnent or sexrvices were
purchased or gontreoted for that payment would eventually be made. There

against the enemy, It must elso be definitely shown that the supplies,
Suipment or services were essential for the operation of the guerrilla

2. 1% is desired that immediate steps be taken to commence the
Processing of all sush pending claims,

3. The identity of those guerrilla forces wiich have been recognized
by this headquarters and the effective date of such recognition Will be
advised from time to time in letters from this headyuarters.

BY QOMMAND OF GENERAL MagARDiURs

- By Ho FIICH
1 Inel n/e Brigadior Ueneral, U.8., Amy,
Adjutant Genersl
CERPIFISD THIE GOPYs
¥ R 3: Hete
Y ot b, et 29kX
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I, My, AFWESPAC, APO 707, File GSGL 150, au 17 Jul 45, subjs
*Glaims arising out of guerrilla activi:

% (17 Jul 45)00s st Ind
+ UNITED STATES ARMY FORGES, PACIFIC, AFO 500, 6 Aug

701 Commending Gemeral, United States Amay Norees, Western Pacific, AFO 707

The answers to the several by the
of lln Ghief of Olaims, dated 17 July 1945, are as follows:

a, Yes., The United States Army will assume the responsibility
for paying eertain glaims arising out of activities of guerrilla forces in
the Milippimes. That responsibility will be limited to claims for the
value of goods or services essential for carrying on cperations against
the enemy.

Yes. No payments will be made on claime arising out of
-.thl- d other than recognized guerrilla forces.

8. ‘The effective date of such claims will be the same as those
for the pay of the personnsl of the guerrilla forves, i the effective
date of recognition, not the date upon waich the decision to recognize is
made.

d, Such claime will be mid from the appropriation, "Expenses
Army of the Fnilippines®.

Payment will be made only on elaims where there vas a clear

tuuu at the time the supplies and equipment or sexvicss were
purchased er comtracted for that payment would eventuelly be mde. There
must have been a clear intemtion on the part of the guerrilla commander
and of the vendor or employee that an obligation was being createds It
must be definitely shown that the dsion of sush 11
or services was not intended as a patriotic donation fo the common ecause
against the enemy, It must also be definitely shown that the supplies,
equipment or services were essential for the operation of the guerrilla
forces.

2, It is desired that L-ﬂuh ltop- be taken to commenge the
processing of all such peading cla

’. The identity of those guerrilla forces wiich have been recognizi
by this headquarters and the effective date of such recognition will be
advised from time to time in letters from tnis headquarters.

BY COMMAND OF GENERAL MaoART:URs

B, K, FITCGH

1 Tnel n/e Brigadier Ueneral, U.8, Amy,
Adjutant General

CERPIFIRD THUE COFYs

) “ - iewine
JM&,“{ L0RX
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PHILIPP INiSe RYUK TUS QOMMAND
OFFICE OF THE COMMWNDING GINERL

GSGHU 091 21 AFO 707
SGUBJEUTY Fevision of Fecogaition Dotes, Marking's Fil<Ameriean Troops (MFaT)
70 4 Onfef of Stafs

Amsed Forees of the ihilippines

1. The unit listed below is recognized by the Commanding General,
mmwm—u as having been an authorized elemsnt of the
Army serving with the Armed Forces of the United States on the
h\c appearing in the column headed "Fevised Fecognitien Inte"s

Exesent JTevised
ads Hecognition  Jesoendvion
Pty Jdnte
Marking's PlleAnerican Troops (MFAT)  Between § Jan 45 7 My 42
and 11 Jun 45°
*The 's FileAmorican Troops was not eriginally recognized as
~aa overall Subordinate elements of this commnd were recognised

independently, thelr initial dates of recognition falling within the peried
9 Januaxy 1945 to 11 Jume 1945 inclusives

2, The Marking's nu-uummummmm dates cone

£don e0TATeG SMTRTY

14 05 tT

siated of the dard Pnildppine Army unite:
Strenath Juse Unis
180 7 Yay 1942 sarking’s Ouerrilias
oo 1 Sep 2942 Marking's Guerrillas =
600 1 Jen 1943 siarking's Guerrillas &
350 1 Apr 1943 Narking's Guerrilles 85
1200 1 Jan 390 darking's PileAneriesn Guerrilla”™
2000 1 Hay 19hh Marking's yu.nm m.
3000 1 g 194k *s FileAmeri
473 1 Nov 294k Marking's mu.-m- m.mm
3¢ A recapitulation of recognised units of Marking's Fil-Americen
Troops ie as followsy
Bffective Date
it sEepgth of Fecognition 3
Bayside Fegh o, 9 Jun 1945 o
P Uit (Olivares) us 17 1945 Y
v
S

CERPIFIED TRUS GOPYs
/8/ Hy Mo Go
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to be memvers of Merking's Pil-Anerican

se»Puis total does not include recognised easualties.

hs A casualty soster'for the subjeot arganization is presently under inves-

of tiis investigation, it is

o bo inserted in their respective unit

by this
intended that the recognised casualties

rosters upon & letter of request from

hy

Je/ Ba My Gy



DECLASSIFIED

Authority N0 333073

5e The following units of the Marking's FileAmeriean Troops are
from the ma-cm-ngu-;:n receive no revision of
and Company and the 18t end 2nd
Baftalions 2ad Yay Fegiments The extent of revision of all obher recog-
nised units my be determined from the revision rostere

6+ The attached rester pertains only to previounly recognized pere
sonnel, Any persons listed theresn who have not been previously recognized
are %o be deleteds

7. Authority for action amcunsed herein appears in the following
0

Giroular 100, Headguarbers, USAFFE, dated 17 November 1944,
Subjectt 'mm Oxdler No. 21, by the President of the FPhdlippines®.

b Tetter, AG 323,361 ( 1 Noveuber 1945) DOSO, GHQy AFPAG, Sub-
Joet1 “Mlitary Appropriations Asty 1946°

2-Iasle hl-hﬁc with

oe Fecord (M Dup)
Distribution
15 GAD
50 KD
100 Glaims Servise
10 Vetersns' idainistratfon
Gertified Trus Copys (Aunber ssamp:)
Received 19 Deo 1947
Ja/ Ba My G Claims Service
AFUESFAG, AFO 707
A THUE OOPYa
Righard
1o mwm

Agst Chief, Frocsssing Sec
A THUE GOFT) ViBsyr
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BasIo, l.,..lll-u.mm.m @oL -I"lfl’li s Bub,
*Glatns 'arisiag out of gueseilis sotivisise s Moy

83T a7 k)% 15t 1ma.
. .-_M-A-zm.lomn.msn. 6 Mg

45,

01 n—-.-—d.u-m_m—.hn-mm.,mm
1: e Summers %o the several Questions propounded by the mesosentus

OF the Ghlef of Glains, dated 17 Tuly 1945, ave a8 forioer)

&, Yes, umm--uu-—mm-num
oF Jying eartaia claims arlaing out of abivitios of guersiii forsss in
the ‘™at responsibility will be 1imited to olaims for the
ﬂ-lpﬂ-nmmunmm&uquﬂmunm
the enemy,

b, Yes, -’_hllllh-l--tld-lxllh(nlt
mﬁhxn-hum.—-na.m—.

e .‘m“v-hhll-‘lhl-vul the same as those

for ®e pay of the Jersomsl of the gierrilla forses,
Jate of recognition, not the date upon waloh the deeisi

}

d. Sush claing vill be aid from the appropriatien, *Expenses
Amy of the Milippines®, - 4

o Tment vl Do mede only on elaims Whers there was & clear
Jaderstangisg ot the time the supplies and equipaent or servioes Wops
‘payment would mde,

Purchased & contrmated for that . There
uat have been & clear intention an the Jart of the gertilla sownner
na. ot the veador or employes that an obligition was being createds 11

2+ o2t 1 desired that Lamdiste ateps be taken to comsence the

3 \The ideatity of those guerrilla forces witch have been recognized
2 this headmarters and the effootive date of suh resognition FUIT o
ters from a4s headuuartera.

BY OGMUND OF GENEML MaoARDIUR:

i
i
:
i
3
§

B, K, FIGH
General, V.5, Amy,
Adjutant Genersl
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8y Giroular 100, Hendouarberm, USATTS, dated 17 Hovesber
Subgoets “Fimamtive Ortes o Shs 10 Sie Preaidont f dhe SAipairgts

Dy Iatter, AG ( 1 Bovember 1945) B350, GR, AFPAG, Sube
105 Sy et ks N Y, s A
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Authority 1N 39307 8

e s 1004
Tecotvod from the amount of #2,000.00 (Jwn)
for tho we of triot, East Contral Tuaen

Guerrilla Area. mm“vymwmv-a.mm

/8/ Jams 0liver

Reeeiving O
NOTE:
uumm-n—awu&nm‘
amunt loanted to m 1 %
oty o o 3 >
(SGD, )-GETULIO Pu FUSTRR - & t e %
Infantey
N.o--rntmr-n-i
* WD, 0

w2 Jwges 2, 290

M:%wﬂdmuﬁ)
for the “se of the Mani! tary Distriet, Bast gentral Tuacd
Guesr§lla Avea. This sald amount is payable by the U. S. Governd
ment et o rats of exchange.
/8/ Sanes “1iver
Tbe _hdjutant Off!
* Regelving
NOTE:

! This veeoipt shall %o ismed by this H). for every
amount loaned to this crganization.

TRUE COFTs
(8aD.) GEPULIO F. FUSTER

Gaptain, Infantry
60, 0o *B* 11th Inf Regn't
WD, SUTOA
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thority ANQ 83907 3

VARKING'S FIL-AMSRICAN YROUES .

Tef-D-E-X

~0000-~

Brief Historical Sketch of Karking's
Fil-A merican roops

Brief Hisvory of Lt. Col. Hussell

L15T of Subscribers To Libersy Bonds a
115t of Cervificates or Indeboedness lssued

a1
by Spider Keg't & QuC (FAlL) ‘

‘wesitmony or Gapt. F. S. lagwan re Emissary
from marking's Grias. chat convacved 103h iD. |

Suavemenss of marking Agustin |
Svatements of Jusviniano C. Estrelia

Suavements or Serafin . Silvestre

Svavements or Antonio A. Arrieval) %

Stavements of rabio Juane

LTr of Appointment of maj. A. Arrieva as
supply Orricer

Ltr To 6, MUILKICUN denouncing maj. A
Arrieta

Copy or order To maj. haycacayan TO COLIECT
Aias and Suppiies

Ltrs or £y buh Cavaliry, A¥U 20L discussing
ATvactment of marking's FALL to buh Ca

cerumcm.e of Correcvion arrecting stavus
. CoL. Vicente San fedro.

Ltz or Appoinuuemt in Inteiligence Unibs and
surse Corps
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ves Take First World Series !

The Lvening News

MANILA, PHILIPPINES, THURSDAY, OCIOBER 7, 1015

Use Of Force

Marking Disowned
By Own Guerrillas

 the Huks in Risal

e

Markings gueelias are mot oing to
province undee e oceupaion commande
rding -mm statement made by his own staff officers.

e e L L [
e attr the 1 fiehiing in' oo, and hat (he Malacasan

bt asent has abandone

oty oo g M Mk wmr: st

s et i Lt o e
Dublished in the Evening News. Col. Afustin otfre o gt e ks
in Rizal “if he (the Y:um-nn s me to

8 cntlly retersing fo the afte of Marking as srompied anly
L (Markings) deis o ro ater i wiler wilh o
 Risal 3 e

i
L e satemient, made by leading mrr officers of Col. Apustin,

-] mone tert canno even 50
| L e amnouncement

Risal and Lasuna gueniles, Jod by Moskings eriinal offcers,
demons announced thet|

5
_g
g
[Err—

P
[ snd taon 7. Cabainin Both Mata and Cabainis were arkings
€|t otficers Guring the oceupa

hin and Mata .-.f-.a onganining thele unite,compesed of

2| s veniers i

7 ecrriviad By Gor: st Antenio o sl
(Continued on page.
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)SOX, 8-3; CAPTURE PENNANT

(See Page 171

wewing Nems 155

ULIPPINES, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1918 ¥ FINAL EDITION

Marking Offers
To Fight Huks

T a.ruc Agents Roam Pampanga

e s N e e

day a5 having ‘Joinea the Huks n'fhe mountain
of iz

or Dominador Maseardo
o revested mnz M Mt had
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DECLASSIFIED

X
Authority N 35307 5

T ISLAYD FORCES

0 TIRICANS
ey i
RL ARPY CORP!
1 June 1945

CERTIFICATE OF CORRECIICK

herety certify that Lieutenant-Colonel VICENIE
SAY Agﬂ‘lu, G-4 of this command, sctively jarticipated

in the campaign for the literation of Sunta Cruz, Lamund,
apainst the Japanese Gurrison thereat on Febraary, 1945.
However, due to oversight, his name yas not inclided in

the list of officers and enlisted men credited with suca
eervice.

. Thetatove -named officer wne nlso ot Pila, at the
time the Fil-smericans established contact with the Alamo
Scouts of the T.S.Army in that minicipality and hns rendered
montinuoue army sc-yice in one way or another ever since,
more perticularly alone his aseimned line of duty as Chief
Tinence and Supply Officer of the Fil-hmericuns.

3. In thie conncction, it is requested thnt corrcction
e made in the oriminal list of officers ond enbisted men
sutmitted Defore s to include the numc icutenant-Colonel
VICERT, SAN PORC. Request farther that o ccrtificate to
this effect be issucd either ty tac 6th T.S. Army or by the
Philippine Army.

/s/ Eenjamin P. Ignacio
/t/ EBXTANIN 2, ISNACIO
0T, P.h.
Chief of Staff

APPROVEDt

/s/ Gertrado San 2edro
/t/ GIRTRIDC SA¥ 4LD'10
Colonel, USPI:
Commc.1 ndin['.

ATTESTED:
/8/ Justinicno Estrelln
7%/ JUSTINIANC SSIRELLA
Colonel, SPIF
€O 3rd Army Corpe

|



DECLASSIFIED
Authority_ N0 933073

HEADQUARTERS FIFTH CAVALRY
4RO 201

SUBJECT + Attachment of Lt. Cel, Gertrudo flan Potre and Major
Resurrection te the 5th Cavalryo

0 + BHOM IT MiY CONCERN:

1. The unlt of the above two officors has been attachel
40 the 5th caw lry since the 27 March 1945, During the entirs time

ey have glven the Regiment thoir utmass cosperstion, and kave
4 an exazple to the imorican scldiers as well as their owns

s ny consideration that may be extended these officers
ciated by this Headquarterss

2
w11l be app;
For the Reginental Commander

o/ 8, o, Lo

7% G s

Major, Cavalry
s

CERTIF L TRUE COPY CRIG.NAL €F VHICH IS IN 4y
PUSSBSSION DELIVEREL BY COL. GERTRUDO SiN FELR®

City of Manila, March 20, 1940

~Telaz)
3rd Floor, J.P, Blég,
121-123 Eecolta, Kanila
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Authority_\N{) 135073

HEADQUAKTERS FIRST SQUADRON
5th Cavalry
22 June 45

SUBJECT : COMMENDATION

0 1 To Whom Tt lay Concorn

Dirin the past threo’ (3) months of tho Luson canpaign
sombecsof larkln s Iil-dmortean; Thicd Corpsy have beus atisckiod
combat duty. Thoy haya fovght sldo by sids

o e e ool Uiz o ol

ovgani~

2n, There havo boon mumercup Filiptuo Guerrilly ersarisation
attachsl %o Thid o iring the Leyto and Luen ~émaigns
n cach, T

wod
nases ‘r—m 211 in fighting

ot hesitate s cay that
ahility, They heve Seon cesfan 1 T firo; they have
provad thenselves vi: ane artous s sless whth thn onamy

havo accemplished tholr assigned mission in an enthusinstic and
superior manners

Eeperially do I want 4o comuend Lt. Col. Gortrudo Sen
Padra, mnr Zowta Yo Restrocoion and Lt. Simen Senten for thoir

a
g in e Vicinity r!‘ 1,
azetn thoso threo offieer bited vnusual
ip in launching attacks Which they persenally

an
~ur_organizat
thern Luzen. Time
Sraeary and 1eadecens
load,

e e
%.7 F b D
Cemmanding

CERITTID SRUL GOPY, GRIGLMAL CF VHICH T TN kY
LSLIPN DELIVERED DY G2L. GIPTRUFO SAN PETR:

Nanila, Mereh 22, 1940 )

Abtornoy-at-tow
3ra'Fooar, J.P, Bldgs
122:123 Ercolte, Manile



DECLASSIFIED |
Authority_ND 333073

UNITED STATES PHILIPPINE ISLAND FORCES
PIZAL EASTERN IAGUNA CCQMMAND

MARKINGS FIL-AMERICANS
. Bayside Regiment

2 Maroh 1945
SUBJECT: ORDER
TO : MAJOR MAYCACAYAN
Your a re hereby ordered to collect aids and supplies
of any form anywhere for use of this outfit directly working
with the United States Forces. The U. 3, mask Forces is will-
ing to pay for wahtever supplies particularly clean rice for
the use of this outfit at Raytay,

YOU MUST UNDERSTAND THAT. THE BOYS ARE EXPECTING TO MUCH
FROM YOU AND FOR THAT MATTER YOU ARE EXPECTED TO WORK HARD.

s/ FPelix d@. Arriola
t/ FELIX K. ARRIOLA
Lt. col. USPIF
Regimenta 1 Adjutant
F.AC. .

CERTIFIED TRUE COPW:

ANASTACIO A
Claims Ig“ltﬂ%
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1% 1s oarnestly requested that
T
mu‘;mu m ,

Very respeotfully yours,

u

CGERTIFIED TRIE COPTy

DONALD D, FLEWING
Director, Team /4




DECLASSIFIED
Authority N0 19307 §

MARKING'S GUERRILLAS

FIL-AMERICANS

IRREGULAR TROOPS
LUZOK

October 20, 1944

SUBJECT  : Order to be a Supply Officer
for the General Headquarters.
0 + Maj. Antonio 4. Arrieta

Effective upon the
are appointed SUPFLY OFFICER for

in Sen Roque, Laguna

APFROVED:  ( SEAL )

( Sgd. ) MARCOS V, AGUSTIN
Comzanding.

TEUE CERTIFIED COPY:

Teceipt of this order, you

the General Headouarters

(5gd.) Col. L. FEORANDA
Quarteraster Ggneral &
General Staff " ember

furiiehed:

Gol. Ortez

e 2%

NICEOLAS ©. Mcm
1lst Lt.
Investizating fhcer
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FROVINOR OF LAGUNA )

AZZIRAYLZ

1 FAELO JUANE, Mlipise, mrried, of 1

al ege, aul vosiding at
San Boque, Pila, Leguns, deyose and say:

st 1 vas reoognized Pfe en a subnitted roster under the name of
Fablo Jaise vhich wee a typosrashical error. Acticn has been taken to
correct g21d eror)

Mot I was 7 menber of ihe SKD Regiment, Merking's Fil-americsn
opereting in $he yrovinse of Legana;

mat 1w

esointed cupply officer by Major Antenio Arricta, As

& suply offloer T rocured supplies for bhe unite of the SMS Rigimentd
Tiet, when T veceivel crdars to procure swpplies, Iwould contact |

people tiat bad iSems of myplics. I would make arrangements to procure

supplies. A% tne time of Tecelving suyzlies, I would iseue receipts

signed by me, an. couatersigned By Colonel Silvestrs, Regimental

Comnander;

Thet 1 444 not give nor gres t0 Bric

f tho commandesrel sugylies
and 1 advised $he owners that jrices will be Desel on Aray prices.

Toat all receiyts 1ssued vere countersigned by Col. Silvestre, Regi=
mental Gommander. AL receipts not comntersismed sve not valid.

Trat a1l supplies commandeered vere used by the SiE Regiuent for sub-
sistence.

Tiat T have exanined Olaims PRO-8766 to 5763, inclusive, ani FRO-
8957 to 6988, That the signature thab mppears thereen is mine, true, and

gemuine, The comntersicned gignatur of- fol. Silvestre is true and

gemulne. ;7 /
PAI-!IN

Subscribed and sworn to befors me this 274h day of June 1547 at

b -~ Dichity. C77%0

WIORUAS O, MoGRXE
Gortifying Glaims Investigator
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/ DECLASSIFIED
Authority N 19307 9
k2 =
FROVINCE OF LAGUHA )

TPUBLIC OF THE PEILIFPINES) e

1 PAELO JUANE, Filipino, marriel, of legal age, and residing at
Sen Rogue, Pila, Laguns, depose end soy:

Thet I ves Tecognized Pfc on a ewbmitbed roster under the neme of
Pablo Jaine which was a typegrephical error. Action has been taken to
correct said error;

Tt I ves @ member of the SHS Rgiment, Merking's Fil-mericen

operating in the province of Loguna;

Tet I was a.pointed supply officer by Major Antonio Arrieta. Ae
& supply officer I procured supplies for the unite of the SMS Régimenty

e BT M e
people thet hed items of supplies. I would mske arvengements to procure
supplies. At the time of Tecelving supplies, I would issue Tecelpts
signed by me, and countersigned by Colonel Silvestre, Regluental
Commsnder;

Thet I did not give mor egree to prices of the commandeered supplies
o R DR

That ell receipte issued were countersigned by Col. Silvestre, Regi-
mentel Commander. All receipts not countersigned ere not valid.

TR il st s et i iR

Trat I bhave examined Claims PRO-8766 to 8783, inclusive, and PRO-
8987 to 8988, That the eigneture that appears thereon is mine, true, end
genuine. The counieraigned signature of Col. Silvestre is true and

;
3y Cakilo ) cenrt
siso et
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of June 1947 at

Pila, laguna. W2%

NICHGLAS C. McGREE
Gertifying Claims Investigator
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DECLASSIFIED
Amhomymml

AFFIDAVIT?T

REPUBLIC @ 248 PHILIFPINES
FROVINCE

}
IPALTTY OF PIIA

ANTONIO A, ARRTETA agey TIL Morsied
FOMMRL. oy i don B gn i s
lagura, after having been sworn -ecwdiné 40 law depose and

say

rnca;niud as Mojor of Infantry as of

Fe \ebruax’y 15155, fet , 6th rmy AUS as per Itr.
G 334 4 2 dated 9th Ty 1945 g

officer & J‘T ﬁ.s. Regimnt nrk!ng"‘: ”ﬂmﬁm

Irregular Troop nt ARMY G IRREGULAR
TROW ( David's Cu—ﬁ) osniaﬂ as PRIVATE FIBST CIASS

't Roster ufﬂn III ARMY COBPS FileAmerican Ir-
n(n ar !n'ocp under the name PABLO JAINME. 8

mn procure supp]inl i‘z'om thc civiumu
and upon uo-h:.na 1ies cox'u

issued duly % si nel} thn R
| imental Ci —.‘f‘" » Serafin M. Silvestrn of the 8,48,
That the name of PABLO JAIME appearing in the recog=
nized roster of ¢he Composit Roster of thw TYII akrmy Corps
immrienn Irregulay Troop mretains te PABLO JUANE and core
rection has besn taken to said errcrre
| A1l racupts issued not Countergigned by Cols SeMe Sile
vestre are not Valid
In testiumcry hereof 1 here unto signed this affidavit

this 26th day of June 1947 £t Plla, Lagunfe

ONIO A, ARRIERA ———
WIR ' INF, 047254 |

Subsoribad and sworn to bofore.ms this 26th dsy of

e ey et

| KICHOLA® WB GREE,
156, Lte CAC
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DECLASSIFIED

Authority_l1NQ 3307 §

REFUSLIC OF THE FHILIFPINES )

CI7Y 07 MANILA i

I, ANTONIO A. ARRIETA, & Tetired Major of the Fhilippine Amy,

married end resident of San Roaue, Fila, “sguna, after having been

eworn to sccording to law depose end sayi
That 1 en one of the authorized officers by the Genmeral Headjuarters
of the Marking's Fil-imerican Troops stationed in south Centra lazon,

to comnandeer cupplies for the support and subsistence of our unit

especially for the S.M.S. Regimen® under the command of Colonel Serafin
H. Silvestre,
That 1 authorized Lieutenant Fablo Juane to be one of owr Supply

Officer of the SMS Hesiment from the yeer 194 up to the date of Libera-

#on.
That we d4id mot give nor agree to prices of the Gommendeered Supplies
K
end we advised *ho olrs that the prices will be besedon Aray vrices.

That the SUS Resiment iu which 1 em nccounted for, opersted from
Jenvery 1, 1945 up to A May 1945, the tovna of the Brovince of Leguna
Liberation of Sta. Crus, Lecuna, Lideration of Auerican interns in
Los Benos, Laguna on February 20, 1945, Liveration of *he fova of Bey,
Leguna, and the Liberation of Czlmian, “aguna. d
Thet I further certify that the signature of Lt. Pablo Jusne eppesr-
ing on the official Teceip®s with *he stemp of our unit an cowntersizned

by ¢he Commanding Officer, Colonsl Ser=fin M. “ilvestre are true and

genuine signaturs of sald recoivine officey.

1 certify that the sbove stetements are =iven voluntarily by the
Ppereon sienine same without thrests snd inéimadation.
Dbty 677
et

1st Lt AC
Investizetdng Officer
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DECLASSIFIED
REPUBLIC @ THE PHILIFPINES) Authority NN0 89307 3
PROVINCE OF LAGUNA ) ss. —_— ]

oV
MUNICIPALITY OF PILA )
AFFIDAVIT

1, ANTONIO 4. ARRIETA, of legel age, Filipino, Married,
presently residing in the Munleipality of Plia, brovince of
Laguna, after having been sworn to according te law depose. and
say thds

That 1, am recognized as Mejor of Infantry as of
L1th February 1545 by the CG., 6th Army AUS as per Ltze;
AG 384 & 2 gated Oth By 1947

That 1 know personally PABLO JUANE to be my Supply
Officer in the GSC, S.M.S. Regiment Marking's Fil-imerican
Irregular Troop now known as IIT ARMY CCRPS . FIL-AMERICAN
TROOP ( David's Command) and recognized as PRIVATE FIRST CLA
in the Composit Roster of the IIT ARMY CORPS Fil-American Ir-
Tegu ar Troop under the name PABLO JATIE.

That PABLO JUANE procure Supplies from the Civilians
and upon receiving sueh supplies coresponding regeipts were
issued duly signed by him with the counter signed by the Reg-
imental Commander Col. Serafin M. 8ilvestre of the S.i.S. BEGIIENT.

That the neme of PABLO JATUE appearing in the recog-
nized roster of the Composit Roster of the III alirmy Corps
Fil-kmerican Irregular Troop pretains to PABLO JUANE and cor-
rection has been taken to said errors,

A1l receipts issued not Countersigned by Cols S.ls Sil-
vestre are not Valid.

In testimony hereof 1 here unto signed this affidavit

this 26th day of June 1947 at Pila, Laguna

NTONIO A, ARRIBTA -
MAJOR  INF. 0-47154

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26th day of

June 1947 at Pila Laguna Z em
CAl

LICHOLAS KD GREE.
1St. L. CAC
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“DECLASSIFIED

Authority NN 393073

TEPUBLIC OF D PRILLFPIIGS )
arm or vanma |
AZZIRAZLY

1, ANTOHIO A, ARICTA, 2 rebived Major of the Ihilizpine Amy,
marpied md resident of fan Roqe, PAla, laguna, after having been
wom %o acoording to lew depose and cays

et T & ono of the autiorized officers by the Cenerel Headmusrbers
of the varidng's File/serican Troops staticed in soush Contra Iusan,
%o comandesr supplies for the mupert and mbsistenco o our walt
espocially for the S. N.5. Regient wder the comand of Colonel Serafin
¥, Slivestre,

That T suthorised Lisutensit 'ablo Juane to be one of our Supply
Offiner of the 21 Bogizent from the yeer 1944 W to the tate of Libere~
tlon,

That we did not £lve nor agree to prices of the Comendesred Supplics
and we advised the owners Bl the priees will be bosed on Amy prices

hat the 35 fegiuent in which T an ascmmbed for, oparstod from
Jumaxy 1, 1945 W to 31 May 1945, tho tomns of the Frovince of Lagina
Tdberation of ta, Cius, iaguna, Libemtion of ierican Intoms in
108 Banos, Laguna on Tebmazy 23, 1945, Liveratinn of the Lom of Days
Laguna, snd the Liberstion of Galswmn, lagune.

et T furbhor cerbily that he slgneture of b, Pablo Juane appoar-
ing on the offielal rec-ipts With the otanp of our unitand countorsigned
by the Commnding Offisor, Colonel Serafin M, Stlvaetro are true and
gamine aignature of eald recalving officer,

8/ intondo A Arrdeta
ANDRIO A, ANRRTA

I cortify that the above statesents avo glven volunterlly by tie
poroon algnlng same withouh tlreate il inbiradatd on,
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\ HEPUBLIC OF THE PHILTZPIES)
WUNICIPALITY OF MANDALUYONG) S, S,

FROV. 2] )

ECLASSIFIED
Authority_WNQ 433073

RAFTY of lngul e ("ﬂrried or llnglo)
rmpm, ~ostaont of i3

81 rosent rosiding
R e
T T e T

That I on tho rocognized _ KXSQUT1VE rtfcer

(Dosigmtion)
of 816 Aray Govus FATT 5
(Guerrilia Unit & Organization)

#hat T know personally P&DLO Judue R
A LI S G ey Fani,

Hy S Jen 45 To 25 Sep 145
(Complcto Orcanization (Inclusive Dates)

That _gabio Juine
Tamo of Soldior)
othor allied papors refer to ono and tho srmo poreon identical ag

appearing in 460 Form 23 and

pablo

TaToante T pows T T ostar]

- and that the di 18
puroly topographical orror.

That T hold oysolf pocuniary liable to the government in case
for any false staterent regarding this corroction of tho abovo mis-
spolled nams,

t T oxocute this affidavit fron my own froc will'amd vo:
on nmm foreo or intimidstion sinply to ostablish the 1dom.ny

Clﬂlmant's Corrcct Narme, :

IN WITIESS WRECF 1 horounto aftix ny
day of Jun 1947 gt ﬁm&ulwom,

BN toForo o Tolioniog wituases vho Bixd trotiatyse wion 12 for
all thess rosponsibilitios,

Gosonol

Tark and Branch of Sor3)

wimess
i . 6/%4 7 sar2s 4P B, e,
2. = Abgiien o pr75

(Annkr.ss

(SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN T0 BEFORE E this 761 day of _June
aftiant exhibiting bo po Bls Toa, Cogh oy,
at

i

M ez
(Aamniscersng Ogiccr)

57
(Rank and Brench of Serv)
LAESTIGAT 1 TG OLEEER

Dasig-ntiun

———
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T, SERAYIN , STIVESTRS, of logel age, married, and at mesent 2
@t Binangonan, Rizal, and with postel address at A, Py Royvs Building, Octe
BeF Raon and Sales Streets, Manila, after having been duly swam to acserds
ing to law depose end sayy

That I wes farerly the eommading officer of a guerrilla organisation
nown as $he 918 Noglmnt, 3 Amy Corp, Markings Fll-ieriesn, and said unls
wan Peccgnised os of 1 Telwuary 1945 es por autherity of Liw, 6th Ammy,

46 382, dated 9 May 19458

Tuat I was processed into the Philippine Amy on 22 August 1945 and

-n—n-e*un»rmumxmmmu—mum-

Tuly 26, 1946

That i ny eamelty a5 00 of the S Fegiment, T have autharised the
follosing men to a0t as supply officors %o comandser supplies for the sube
sistense of the S Negimsuty vim: Por Gan Roque, Pila » Maja Antonio

Acrieta, far Linga, Sta, Orus « Vajor Meleoio Luna, for the tom mwoper of
PAla - major Tiars Bertolow, for Negearlang - Saptain Yoloaio Beplritu,
for Calauan + Najar Dricoio ¥alidis, asd far Manile « Majar Jose Ano and
eseisted Wy Capt, Amotdole Dustillas;

st the above namd officsrs wers also sutharizsd 10 sppeint om ar
0 subardinates to 8ot ani agaist 1n Poosiving supilies; !

That MaMlo Juans was cutherized by Majar Antenio Arrieta to act as
his assistant and seceiving efficers ‘

That the procsdurs of camsandearing is that the receipts issued by the
oaid offisers are by the ALl other

Toseists Lsaced Y subrdinate officers Wt Gountereigned ar not veldd, 1,

Tecsipts ware comtersigned umtdl the requisitioned gols were rivesly in |

#he hands of ¥he Teseiving officer for the wilty A

That all the supplies comandeercd ss represented by these reesipte were
wod by the 518 Meglaeit far sulsistence becsuss at that bim mn-nqi\
mot fumished subsistence and ether supplies W tie U, 5, Army;




w—— ures sppeoring thereon are mine, end %rus and perminay

DECLASSIFIED
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Authory,

uu‘chmummmun\h\immmumg
wkmamv.t.mh-m 9 4o Marah 51, 1945,
mmu&.-mmumm\rummmmr
o Waldh tals widt ves eViashady
That en clatms Yo, £766 to 8783 inclusive, and 8917 Yo 8983, I have
eammined the a2fidsvite Whereln conteined snd T cortify that the signas

R

Thek T chave elsq examined the comsndeering receipts olaizs 87EC to
6763 inclusive, 8967 and 8988, aml thet the countorsigmed sigmture epreer-
ing thereon is mine, true, and gemuine)

That the eignature of Pablo uane apmering on the eommndcoring
Teceipts mentioned thereof aro trus, and that said Pudlo Juams ves authoe
rized %o aet as receiving officer fer the SIT Reglmant; that Pablo Tuans
is garrisd on the recognized roster of the 54 Amy Carp Tait ss PIC with
period of regognition Jumwmry 9, 1945 to 26 September 1915;

That $he neme of Majer Antonio Adfeta apmearing on soms comnivering
seseipts 1o gonvine and he was autharissd Yy the Headquarbors to vecoint
for comandecred supriies)

et Majar Arrista was the S-4 of the M0 Rogiment which wae regoge
nised on 11 Mebruwy 1945 per lettar, €th Avay, AG 3%4-2, datod § Wy,

19450
% Oolm{ s, 0-42791
3

SUBCRIETD AXD STGRN o befare mo this gZ any of Tune 1947,
in the Gity of Menila,

NIOOLAS Gy MeOREE
1at 1t,
ing Officor

e ‘



AuEass
Velecio de Lona

Iinga, 8%, Crus Legune
Bricclo Malitig

Galaunan, Laguna
‘Waliton Repirita (Deceased)

Carlen, Lagma Wekat-Fag
Jose Amo 202 Tisita St, Paco, Menila
Tioro, Bartolome,

Pila, Lagana
Antonio Arrieta

T San Boque Fila, hgu:/ s

¥ Fstrellan AP, Reyes Baileliags

JZATF';'Z.ENDAOCF\.D'\V'D') Corner Roan axd Sales St
AlKs

Mmnanela BT
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circumstances?
A+ Justdaiemo O, Bstrella, aliss David, married, of legal sgs,
Filipiso, and @ resident of Sta. Grus, 3
\

Q. 1 gest this letter, Ool. Estrella becsuse mumsrous olaims for allsged
u—ﬁ-h.u-::uu. the 5rd Aray Corps #s the Devid's Comsad,

G anmmw
Lagune.

Q.  Were your 63,000 2em recogaized?
A, Vo sire \
Qe How masy were recogaized? i
A, More ar less 6,000, i
& rmcmm—cm-wm—um.u—d—»—
Qe I got a clain here of Xr, Avseaio Bonifasic in the amoust of i27,000.00
wherein 3 receipts wers rressated as evidece of commadesriag where your
same appesr @3 2 commadoaring officer and as awltaess to cousaadewriag
Qone by Col, Straugh & Col. Hdmond P. “liswarth, will you see whether
gou we fandlior with these receipts which were issusd by Uol. Straughs,
+ Rlleworth aad by you asd which i marked ia this claim as 5xh. Oy
G-l and 027
A Yas,
Qe How sbout this sigaetwe here AN, David, is this yours?
A, Yes.
Q. The sigasture in this b 0%
A, Yes.
& Tow avout this in Kgh 0-17
A, Yes,
S about in this Exh, 0-27
a shat is my sigasture also.
@ Ia Bxh G-1, you eppear as Tinance Officer of the Fil-auerican Irreguler
Trocps, mow do you kmow who this Einond Ellswerth ie7
A, Fe is General iim.
Q. How do you know that Nimosd Kllsworth is gemsral? 2
A. Because after the cupture of Goaewal Straugha, I was She Mdjutaat Genssal

after Gemeral Straugha's cepture I immediately
od Gen. Hm right in Cancer Iastitute ia froat
who was Dr. Boscbo

T
his
I
g
|
H
i

eopy of
¥illiag o lsave a photostatic copy of your mypolatumest with

.
Fs
!

:
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Bo you kave slso & photostatic oopy of $his?
Yoo

Cea you spsve us & oopy?

Yos.

We got cladms here wherein Col. Kllewerth allegwdly commandesred supilies
through & certaia Amilio Borremso. Will you seswbother this sigmeture
hore, Col. ELL the case as ghe sigaature that eppears in your
sgpointasnt givea to you by Geasral Lin?

It 1s the ssme sigusture.

How about these 2 reveipts dated Cobs 277
The same sigmature.

About this ome dsted Nov. 237

The sams.

How about this oms dated Hov. 30§

The seme sigasture

This Decesber 107

The same sigrature.

How about December 217

The same signature.

About this one, Pecesber 237

The sezs.

How about this oae Decesber 317

The sam sigmture?

How sbout this Jebruery 27, 1944? J
The seme sigaature but the date might have been filledup by the othar jersoa.
This March 247

The sazs sigaature, bub the witing of the date Eight have boen whiiten

by ancther persom. #

About this Ny by 134T

The same sigasture.

Tuis May 237

‘The same.

This one, Mey N7

The sase.

How sbout tiis Juse 2, 19MT {
The sane siganture.

-

.2
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i
:
{

1

you recogaized his sigastuwre if cae s shows to you?

rre re roe re re
£

§gf «
¥
]

Vo was
Mm;—-ﬁm of his mlitery status whea he was ia youwr outfis?
Yo was goneral .

AP

About his former zdlitery status?

His forser status xas Captein Sigas) Corps, UsaFTE.
Do you kaow & certain Sscoda?- - :
X know # certadn Mrs, Sscoda,

;//‘
i

re PP reTre re re re re re re re re pe »f

4 cartain liaris Nertines? s
-heard. of Maris Uartines. Sbe was supicrter of the Fil-American.

Tas she Fecogaised ia your outfit?
Ehe was Aot recogaized ia our cutfit.

certain Frequilla Batactoy?
ot kaow her,

t & cortads Yajor Melohor Cusvarra?
kaow him aleo.

& certein Amelis Borromeo?
knov Antlis Borrozsc.

}

i

€

if

b B
5f i

i
§f

it & certair Pusllas.
Imow hiz.

y
i

& certaia Reh, Borremso.
know him.

is
{

Tioteo?

[
;

this 4agel ilotso?
brother of Xiss Hlcteo,

r

s
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= 2 \

Was he recogaized?
ub—nu:ﬁun&u‘wxum

Bo you kmow @ gertain J.M. Bays?

Yes, I kmow him.

¥as b

Tally

oaitl

tome

Um,

hare

Es s

1s 3., Bays his real name

Well, Araullo is hs 8 aot e Wl asd o M 1554 e
Have you ever seea this meme (Mr. ¥yle presentisg the alleged appointment
givea to him by Cel. 7

Tos sir.

You kaow the persom who sigmed tuia?

Yos siz. You see, I veat o his place, to Ceneral Lin's palce somewhers
in front of the Uaiversity -f».vmxppm-. 1414 mot bring aay
)b- ﬁtl-bun-ﬂol al Lin knev my name alresdy becsuse he
was our sdviser, whea Col. Straughu was killed ia the hamds of the Japanese.
S0 yeu sutered the Gascer Institute?

Yos six,

¥as Gomaral Lim ia bed?

To.

st date was Col. Straugha captured?

August 5

Asd when 414 you go to the hoapital?

Wion Ool, Straugha wes captured way back ia the 5th of August I vas
1a Cavito aad arrived at Maaile the same dste and stayed atthe
house of Kias Feicheo, I teld ber at cace that ve wre going lo do
Decsuse the commasdiag officer of our was captured and achody

will command i our cutfit.

]

oo the general in the bospital?
ar ome ar two days.

£ 34
5

you autharity to costimue former cepacity as you weve before?
t time on after I got the appointmest of General Iim I wext &
teins to commansd a2y men theroe.

3

g

I
L

sive you «un (Sucwing the apointment ppper) - Who mile this
the typewrif

‘typewriter v m Ohn u;nu- room, Well, I thisk they
commections t!

n who typed this for him? 4 o
Somebody typed it for him. . e /

Euggd
ig::

§
¢

‘q/ ‘&

-b-
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¥as bo & mesber of your outfit?
\

Tetne e A5
Ve, bessuse he joimed the ATLBAAC under Major Villamueva,
Do you kmow & gertain 3. Bays?
Yos, I kmow bii,
¥as he & member of your outfis?
Wall, you see, I do mot know him for the first time that he wus & member
oaidl be weat to me in the middle part of 194, fron thace he proseated
%o e that be was the Overall Jommasder of Fil-imerican usder Gen.
Lm, 4n which case I aid mot rscogaized him.
here 1s 3.y Bays a07
Es 4s now in Meaila.
1Is 7., Bays bis real name’
l‘u..-uculhu-im-ul!leulhniuuﬂrnu-.
Have you ever ssea this msus (Nr, Eyle presenting the alloged appeintment
givea o him by Col. Ellswerth?
Tos sir.
You kaow the persca who signed ¢!
Yos six. Yﬂll 1 west to Ml pllu! to General Lim's palce somewhers
1n froat ity of the Fhilipiises. I did mot bring say

phper  with me because Geaeral Lim imev my
S0 you eutered the Cancer Tastitute?
Yos sir.

¥as Gomeral Lim ia bed?
Ho,

Asa whem did d 7ou g0 Yo the bespltal?

ren Ool, 5t captured way Lack in the 5th of August I was
at Maaila the same dste asd stayed at the
house of Niss Pc.unn. I $old her at oace that we ars going to do
Decause the commaading officer of our GuUfit was captured amd mchody
will command in our cutfit.

Did you see the general in the hospital?
tos, er ome or two deys.

i gave you .unkiw o aunm in your former ocapacity as you were before?
it to

Fron that tims on after I got the appointmeat of General Lim I we
the mouatelns to coomasd ay mea thefor

944 o give you this? (Showing 'the apjointient geper) - ¥ho mae this
oud in the typewriter?

It was a typewriter in the other Adjutent room. Well, I thiamk they
have some commections there.

oo By
Scmsbody typed ¢ for bim. |
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hear of Jusn Choco, present governor of Nueva Feija?
s some connections with Col, 5 raughn.

Imow of any members of the staff aside from yourself?
 seatn At Sipaal Govps, H wes o0

{
;
H
'

i
§
g
§
i

-
il
q
E
f

going back and forth to the mountains?
ime here in the city.

i
!
B
§
g
{
g

signature because he sent me s many

i1
H
.
1 ]
§

e
g
3
£
g ¥

i
e )
o5

]
a

1943; if Lim did want to hide his
1 mumber?

§
g
i

Maybe becsuse he knew thet the
Jepanese wil) not lmow his serial number becsuse the papers of the
organization was not captured by the Japanese.

Q. dre you swere that any money was given by the Swies Colomy or by kr.
T to the 11127
£ I hesrd about him but T have never met him,

Q. Did you ever seo the money given to t 2187
No, I just received the receipte sent, ty Gen, Lin with my
‘counter-signature, A e

e

Troops. Becsuse Col
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)
&
\\v} Before the Fall of Batean, But the organisation wag not 1ike that of &
WY contat or unit, l-nyhm\ox-c when there were tco

N sples () fapanese) we began our operation.

Q. W gt o probles here, Col., with respect: to the 2ud Arsy Gorpe. Then
A\ " was the 2nd Armp Corps organised )
\\& The said iymy Corps was u.msnd seess T don't know the exact date,

Q And you den't !-l'hu- any money coming to Straughn's organisation signed

b 45 Sl yoe o soey restined ly Cil. Sirenght we given b0 our men
(inte1igence operatives),

0, How d1d Marking's commend operate in the earliest pert of the Streughn

and Lin erganiss
& Marking ves sdvised ty Cen, Lim at the very begimning of this ovgenization,
wes under Col,, e II"HJI g macr Cols S&Iwh. He

ummme sa hed his own troops at

Q. Do you whethor Col. Strsughn autherized the Rom—nt
date he specified on the receipts given by hin'

Q. And you these recsipts?
A Yos.
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received for the use of your command, who

FOy gy

or not.

as I sent comebody to @t 1t. I gend one
Teyos, s coptain in my commend,

You sent hin vhare?

T sont hin to Nanila 0 ask loans and suppldes, But T d1d not send
hin to ary particuler individuel,

You 44 not depend on the overall ccmmand for spplest

T never got any.

DA Col, Streughn give you ary money?

Ho [Ave e pars of % and spant the rest for the crganisation,
You were not active in the field then?

T vas sotive, but y-u seo I was uetng iy mon-de-guorre becuuss the
Japsnese were looking for my neme - A, M, David =~ bocause some eppointe
ment papors signed by mg were eaptured Japanese and they saw

¥hen was the exact date when your command (not Gtraughn's) was organised?
fighing wds vea m'-nlul sctively in the arly part of IOUZ and
Setury the M1 of Butemn, Srgunization vay ot 1ike t2ms of &
or unit, -nyhm»-n-z there were too meny
nl-l( apanece) we began our eperation.

We got & problem here, Col., -m respect to the 2nd Army Corpe, Fhen U
organtzed

was the 2nd irap Corps
The said irmy Corps was ltpni.hd T don't know the exact date,

Do you know whether the 2nd Army Corps was i1l in existence after 19447
nuuud-wm-muprt tmu.;ﬁnnmvcm---au-
solved becsuse they hed very even less than

And you a-:'i remenber ary money coming to Etraughn's orgenisation signed

Gol, Stra:
48 1 01d you the money received by Col, Straughn ws given to our men
(intel14gence

operatives),
ow mn:nu-- goimial epieeteS3 sarliest part of the Streughn

Narking -.-m.uwu.n.u.nm of this orgenizstion,
wes under Col, Mariking vos under Gol, Streughn. e

ad kie troops and I troope. &devosa had his own troops at

the uiddle pert of

Do you. whethor Col, Streughn suthorized the n-um-ntaf

s date e specified on the receipts given

and you these receipte?

Yes.
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os,
mandeering ofticer has to contersign then.

expenses and the expenses of his intelligence
tives and & lum-@;hlhu;dﬂ-nnﬁ-unn. s T
t

[ion Geny Tde tosk over, shere 14 e zoney =
on't know, I was no donger the ,x-.wuu open~
dently bocause T had already an notive organisa

::-umndﬁwnnqmn;huthn’

That erganisation took the place of the 2nd ‘rmy Corpe.

When the 2ud Ammy Gorps was dissolved, tho vemaining force who NEEX were
those armed mem joined my organization, one is tho SHE Regt under the
Sk 20d Aray Gorps.

Under whon?

Under cilvestre.

The ves Lln date shen you erdared your it commnlers not o commndenr?
It was in the latter part of Nay 1944, naybe. Teils e A6 10 18
et b s poaiom,
e
After that order went out 811 comandeering receipts were carried in
your
Yes, countersigned bty wmy G-4 or any member of the G-4.

Vere your receipts nostly in red ink?

a

. Most of them were in red ink, Some were in green ink,

D4 Lin ever leave the hospital or go to the mountains or to to ey
part of the eity of Manilal X
A far ae I understand, he stayed in the hospital, I don't know if
he went out,

411 receipte mede ty Lin wore made in the hoppiteld

do not. know,

Do you know ir, Peyer?
T don't know him,

money from Straughn?
Herking was just issuing mdptl Hle did not come down to Streughn,
hen 414 being G4, after Straughn waslkilled!
Ih—ﬁnﬂu. and -Mlh--uyﬂnﬂ. I becsne adjutant
Whet -lw'll-un then called?

Tyvidts
hl.pdy-nuiyﬁy—llmmlﬂl!'?

A, Yes, under Col,
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shange your reseipt when Lin took over?
Teceipte under Col, Ellsworth. “

in the hesdquerters of ecting and adjutant
T viea &34 you o o the e Fon g

not stay permanently in the hosdquarters of Col, Streughn,
matter of fact after reporting to headquarters, I went out to

—:mn.i-mlnu_u-wmmmmm

i

A
Q

g8

A

el
i §s
a .z

A, We,

Q, There was the heedquartera of Tdm?
A, T do not kmow the exeet place because Col, Lim wes in Nenila,

Q. How oould he sdvise you?
Thra runners.

Q. Do you kmow Fetronils Cabrera?

A, Yos, I met her.

Q. Did she give any money to $ou?

4 nnmh-:ahrxnumh'renanmfu.mo.oo:numn [
war notes about Octobor 1943 snd she gave me part of the money.

Q, ' Tas Straughn alive at the time?
A, Te was alresdy ceptured,

{
S\ Q. D14 you get the money personally?
A, Villamin got the money.

Q 2:‘m-wmh-hapwmhmhumh-p-ni
Do you know of others who donated 1ike Miss Cabrera?

1 ¥mow but T don't remember their nei

Do you lmow A, H, Escoda?

1 Xnow of an Escods, & woman,
D14 she give any money? 4
T understand that she was supporting, but I did not receive any money
from hor,

Q, Do you know Jesus Santisge? §

4, T don't know him, J

Q. Do you know Segundo Borromso?

4, T don't lnow him,

Q. Do you know imelie Borromeo?

4, T don't know her,

Q. Do you Jmow Ponelano Eorromeo

A, T don't imow him

G, Do you Jmow ingel Tiloteo?

4. T know him,

Q. Do you lmow if.

ho gave monsy to the guerrills organizstion?
Y ely know Hin persesally,

r
"
LA
:
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Do you kmow of other men in Lyn's ovganisation who recoenised Aureullo

as Linte
from Nanile believed thet this Beyes suscedded
General Iim, but we in the mountain did not reecgnise him.

D14 you hear hin leed 8 foree against the Japanese?
lnplmlrﬂ

What a1d you do vhen you d14 not 1ike to resogaise hin
xw&m‘hzsrhmmmmuwu‘mx-vﬂdupm
him, During the liberstion I met him in & guerrilla conferenes.

Have you heard of Stevens?
o,

fisve you heard of & Dr, Yulo?
Yo,

D44 you hear of Yutivo and Sons Harduare glving money to guerrilla
argant mion
T hesrd but d1d not reeeive any trom him,

You know J. Frelssler? v
Yo.

this sigsturs on reseipt deted June 24, 1943, tho signstvre of
L Stra
Yos, the sigmsthire ir the genuine signature of Col, Ctraughn/

you use thie kind or receipt (investirntor showing reeelpt dated
Jan 10, 19,
T d4d not use this kind of reseipt,

ma you mumber your receipts!
1 started msbering thea vhen I ordered iy Ben to ctop sommarndeoring
alresdy.
Tere your reseipts made on the same kind of paper:
ot always,
Did Borromeo go in and out of thehospitel to see Lin without sry
airrietlty;
¥

Fhen 14m tock over, Iim wag in Menils, you were on the field end where
vas the heedquevters?

T don't Inow,

D44 Straughn and Fllsworth use the sam proeddure of issuing blank reeeipts
2lready signed by them?

Yes.

S1th Yegud 46 Smmeniseriigs mide Yy Berromeo you did not kmow whet
dtgpositions wore med
1 do not know,
liow sbout meney collested by you in the name of Hllsworth?
T rns aned 15 Ry ovn it

Thy éid you ot #eke reseipts of your ow
% d1d, but 4 I have some signed by Col, zmwm or Col. Elleworth I
issue them firet then T 4ssue my own reeelpt,if T hed no more reedipt
slgmed by them,

- 10~
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¥ho gave the receipts to you?
men,

Cne of my
:-muuhxmmum:—n-awmwnmv
T8 #1214 i e swmmte da iu recsichet
Yosy I £111ed the emount in the amount I took fram the follow,
You met Borroneo snd talked with him?
TYes, v stayed in the same house.
Vas he o trusted officer of Lint
Tt s viat T understand, is & atter of fast when Gen. Lin ws
ploked up in Kindoro, he (Rorromeo) was with him,

Imow Tuelles? &
iy gty
et e the form of receipts you issued after you iswued the memo-
The Teceipte vere mumbered and coamander of
mmhmmmww-q—mcrnw.
You mean to say that all made after your
were unsuthorized?
‘They were uneuthordzed.
D0 yom heve exy rveord of your comandeerings?
T wil) see my Geds
To you know Rouser?
I do not kmow him, I only recognise Lim and Straughn,
In your recognition from October 1, 1942 up %o the ternination date
of your reeognition, you refresent that you were the original mesbers
.88 An Blswugin goerrilias, vhat dorumects ¢1d you precent in your
spplication for recogaition?
Photostatis soples of resards of our wntt plus nformtion gethered
ty investigators from the people who lmow of our orgenization,
W¥hen d1d you assume comnard?
After Strevghn and Lin,

Geg?

hmmafnqa—wnum.fn-lﬂhﬂ’
T never heard of her,

-+ Bacobo was attending to
wes at the hospital, I aa-'z lw' Af ho ves attending to Lin.

4fter the capture of Straughn, your hesdqusrters seened to fall apert?
Narking out

Yes, T formed sy own hesdquarters,

Aside from your unit what other armed men were opersting?

To other Pighting wnit,

So a1l meney commandeered must have come down to you?

Yo,

/
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DECLASSIFIED
Authority NN 453073

:-M“-:r-um—uwnmn—m-mmm

mmhnx\uwmﬂmi—mmn@w
T remember some of them but I do not remeuber sll of them.

Can the persons?
Yos, sir, I san vaue some of them,

411 you enumersite their nemes?
- Arasonio Saeulero, Areseeis Bondfheic, Torus Bautists, Yes,/imsstequl,
and dmado Garels, Thers are many others that I no longer remerber,

Now after Streughn died you aseuned eomnend!
B Ay etter Brenaim flod; e L1 vas in coneand and atter Gen, 48
T took commend,

Tow vhen you agsunad the commard, d1d you euthordse all officers to
scnmardeer?
Yo, sir) I prastised what Col, Straughn did, Col, Streuhn authorised
L fon offisers) for wample, the urit ecmmsulers of the Division
-u/ur Roginents,
The ikt eommurders just algned thels nig tureo on the oesiptst

Yes sir, the mit comanders sigred their signstures on ;Zh@;spm
a%d scastines fbie vas witnensed by their assestz, >~

naa you 1--\- spocifie instruetions with respect to thet matter?

Id1d. I desued a memorandum th that effest because 1 I don't all
officars will commendeer. The peopls dvring that time were afraid
of the Japannse 62l ot the same time of the rusrrillas beesuse some
of the guorrilleros were very fierce so that they eannot refuse to
¢lve supplies to any officer who aske from them, So I i:eued & memo-
renden to oo that ny officers will net

How simexidmongion 1n the reseipte siven to you by Col. Chreughn nt
the tize of lmguing it o the persons from whem you reaulsdtioned nonery
do you usue’ly vrite or arfixed your sigmeture on the re

Yes, elr, If the money will go to me, I cigned as o Vl&nﬂm.

bt elgneture dld you use?
A1fredo ¥, David, 5y nou-de-guerre.

In the veceipts given foyen by Mir, Arsenio Eseuiero whish ie lers
marked Bxh, B-2, is tids your eigmature here? (Investigutor showing
mm« B-2)%
s sir.

4né bow sbout these signatures on m Be20 to B~50, w11l you éxanine
them, Plesse tell ue whother these

Thess are -u-'.:p-mruuﬂthn Vere sént to re by
drsento Fsoudero beeause I sent hin a memorendum to that offect.

What do you meen ly tha'

H.rﬂ;.:nx;ﬁhhmm“b-n Mwh‘-lnd‘:n!%l‘:“

sent ano memorsndum to —
mﬁ%%,m B 2

S S I iy e

Fhat is your purpose in sending your 300 and 1,500 ’hum-r
Bossum I pasttered uy men in diffurent sectors,
Ri: and




SSIFIED

Aumny u,m

l—dm ‘um
the reselpt signed by Col., Straughn, vhat d1d wdn-ﬂhh
arns and food for my men, besause I eot comedtions with

i
3
?
¥
i
s
l'
'}
i

Q. TYou mentioned severel names there like, irsenio Eseudero, Apsenio
Honifacio, Jesus Bauticta, Ir-, Pas Amusategul and Amado Goreis from
tdoned eash,

you mm;nuuu'--n
A, Tused the eash for ay orgsnisation,

Q. What organisation?
A. The Mil-iveriesns under my eommand.

o, Was that formerly under Col, Streughn?
4, That ves formerly under Col. mnu.w

G How nlum sz}
were formerly the men of Gal, Strangn, after the
e B8 Gol, Streughn, there was no ranking Sbcieen 3 l-n in the
f£leld exsept myself. So I g-chu-d o the zen under preugh
nd beng the Adjutant Generel, I eontimued on our -rdo-.

2 o —

7
WO'C. B!
A1ise ALFREDO ¥. DAVID (nom-desguerre)

I eortify that fhe foregoing statepént wes made Ly the perty signing
same volunterily before me on thil of lpril, 1948 at Claine
Servies, TUh, Cueson City,

)

;c;fﬁ%‘xglzfﬁéjm(
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPLAES ) ¢ o
INTHE CITY F MANILA v

AFFIDAVIT

1, JUSTINIANO ESTRELLA, of legal age, married, filipino, residing

at San Francisco del lonte, after having been duly svorn to in accor -
dance with law, do hereby depose and sayt

g the Japenese ocoupation, I used the name of ilfredo W,
mua, as 7 Sy et e was comnonly called Alfedo

%t I was the Overall Commander of the FIL~AMERIC.NS, ITI ARMY CORPS
(n,,vxn‘ cg‘mmub) Formerly the Tilommoricen Lrreguler Troass under Gose
Straugan

erer since the organization of the Fil-imerican Irregulsr Teoope
by ool a5 L7og iuducted with the ran of Gaptain und agsisn

o3 fadrenier Gen That by virtae of the authority granted 16 pe by Bote
Fugh Shraughn 1 made contacts in dxu‘:rem‘. tomm of Lageno with cne purpos
of organizing units in the province of Lagunnj and that one of 2

ihe late Colo Guillermo Aynaga (alias cuL Billy Gay)s

That 4n the latter part of 1942, Col. Guillermo iynaga, contracted
the San Pedro borthers of the City of San Pablo for the purpose of orga=
nizing a unit which vas known ss the 3rd Regt., lst Laguna Brigade with
The slder, Lte Gols Kaximo San Podro as tne ECEL R R S B
Gertrudo San Pedro as the Executive Offi

Thet mid it was suthordsed by Coloncl Hugh Ptraughn to soliedt
e

or comander food supplies, arms, ammunitions, cash loans and other
Gesenry materials for uhe fAzinerance of the uadereround movment nd. o
issue’ the corresponding receipts in favor o the guerrilla supporters;

n nd suppo= men gnd s ent
due tr}"i 244 ot ’J’m?“ih "Mini"%{dq“ﬂmeﬁé”%cu}“ 5e2 HUaieh Wioment
el nce and the dor: naker
it mmmb;e to m.m:pnn suppne &4 LI oy atee

"t Thatithe 3rd Regt., lst Laguna Srigade have existed under the leder-
ship of the San Pecro borthers as a component part of the Fiiimcetoen Tee
regular Troops since 1te organization bn 1045 o semetinor In Beiien
1944, Col. Gortrudo San Pecro joincd our Forces under my somona vo cnlel
fhe 358 Reetsy 1et laguna Brigado wag redavienated astho 2nd Lag, Div, IIT
Varking's Fil-imericens Guerrilla, with tne same r4ght fo so-
ety Tthies for s o subsistence of the untty

the Fil-smeicans, IIT Army Corps, wasr scognized by the Gou-
annatng Genegn o The S atm Y o TR szt 4

Fil-imericans, TII Ars Ce y EL'\VID‘S {AND) was
nteed 08 s et Ny e G0, 1L 4w Corpy (VIS oo ’t:,: yris
Pine avny, serving mmeer she’ ntten mimea porired elemert of

t 3 o8 Sxeouting 4his affidavit fo gtve oredence to the fast the
2nd Tag Shve 15 4Army Corps, under the late Col, Gertrudo San Pedro it a
S part of the Fileimericans, a2 my Gorps (DAVID"S COMAD ) whieh
was recogniced as a unit eimce 1 Oct,

i MITNESS VHIRERR, 1 havo horeurto eignod thic 31st day of Mareh,
1948, a She 68 76 Nahiles Pridipsine

(s0p) JUSTINIRNO ESTRELLA

(SUBSGIEID, 1D 10N to before mo thin et day e
+he Uanila, Pailippines, ffiant exhibiting o me ia'cen, Eort,
R0 Baiaiaty oo it M e e bl e

(8WD) MANUEL 4. CONCORDIA
Doc tlo 383 Fage log 70 Notary Public
Book Nou IrZ o of 19 Unt1 Docenber 51, 1963

NOTEs CERTIFIED ORIGINAL CGFY is in my p;:}?(usm
P/%A u%“\n»u




DECLASSIFIED
Authority N0 433023

KEFUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
§ 8u5e

IN THE CITY OF LANILA )
AFFIDAVIT

) SN ST of legal ugo, married, Tiiipine
siies ieliis s W s e sy iaiiacs
el tonte, after having besn duly sworn to in accordance with
law, depote and eays

that T wus the Orerall Comander of the EIL-AUEIONIS,
III ARMY CORPS, ( David'e Gompand ) formerly the Fil-imer
cans Irregular Troops undey’ Colonel Hugh Straughn 02515

That sadd unlt was hammd by the Commanding Gene-
ral of the Gth Army, Us 5 he, having been an authorized
Tt e pallone rmy, serving with the Armed
Forcee of the United States effective 1 October, 1942;

That fram the period 5 Noyember 1942, to 26 Narch, 1945,
Lieutenant Godofredo Contemplacion and Sgt. igapito Alvero

£or'iheuse and ouselsience of thne Officers and men undr
the Command of Colonel Gertrudo San Pedro, to the unit they
(Gontemplacion and 41vero) bolong and alos %o issue requie
sitioning receipts in favor of those eupyorters of the Guer-
rilla movement,

IN VITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my signa-
ture this 3ot day of larch, 1348, at the Gity of Lanila,
Philippines.

/¢/, Justiniano Estrella
/%/ JUSTINIANO ESTRELLA

SUSSCRIBED AMD SWOR to before me this Slst day of Maroh,
1948, at tho Gity of Nanila, .Fniltppines, iffiamt cxhibited

hie residence certificate No. 1-2913136, issued at Stas
Dcul, Laguna on Feb, 28, 1948,

/8/ Manuel 4, Concordia
V72 nnuum Ao covcmuu,

Ty Pu
Unta2 Bosener 31, “1008
Doc. Ho. 375
Page Noo 76
Book Now L-2
Serles of 1948

NOTE: This is e CERTIFIED TRUE COPY.
original of which i under the pos-
seesion of the undersigned.

(o)
Pablo City
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Lt. Colomel, Infantry

Adjutant “eneral

,A[,..

s ot ctdbs
Colonel, Infantry
Inspector General

TABAtETN

Colonel, Infantry
Second In Command

il

2.

ol

Gouuander

overa.

DECLASSIFIED
AmnumyMLJﬂs

REFUELIC OF THE mm)
CITY OF MANILA

MAFKING AGUSTIN, Colonel, Overall Commnder of
hx-kinx'! Guerrillas; LEON Z, CABALEIN, Colonel, Second
onmend and Field Comander; ARMANDO DE LA FOSA, Colonel,
Iup-ceur Goneral; ROGER IDSCAIRA, Colonel, Adjutant General}
, Colonel, Guartersaster Gmnk JOSE ez
cuum, Brovost larshal Cenoral; ALEERTO MAT: onel, Di=
vision Commanier; TTIOTRO RICOHERWOSO, Sajor, *tntot otical
Ofticer, all staff officers of the laking's guorrillas, of

legal ages, with residences and postal addresses indicated
our names underneath, after being duly sworn in accar=

dance to 1aw, depose and says

COHERMOSO

Holenel, Medical Corps
Chief Medical Officer

TIMOTEQ

That we ave the staff officers and the original organi-)
Zers of the whols Marking's Guerrillas, end that we mad di-
rected individwlly ma collectively, a very extensive re- (<)
sistance against the enemy during the Japanese occupation;

Infantay

Divisioh Gomman:

MATA.

Thet the Bazking's Guerrillas was composed of several
combat units receiving direct orders from the Headquarter:
of the larking's Guerrillas; said combat unite ave uider
direct comnand of combat officers assigned to the task of
harassing the enemy; end that the most notable among our cam
bat oon-ndm and their units weres Col. Looni Gabalhin,
€O of the Cabalhin's combaty Col. Alberto Mata’s Combat Unit; Jose

Mpa’s combat unity Pablo Lo Jornacion end s e nm
Combat Tkt Goly Teofilo Salvador's combat unit, and
ser tut equally great fighting outfits and e

Colonel.

A

Sads

Tesoral

Thet during the liberation of the Philippines, when the
Marking's Guerrilles joined the U, S. Sixth Amy in its fight
against tie enemy, the Gifferent units,-as per omer from the
T. S. Amy Headquarters, were organized into one solid, com=
pact @d distinct unit - the lst Yay Regiment, thus uniting

Infantr;

1dentities a8 separats conbat units, with nanss of thel:
thereafter becare batellions, compmies, platoons and e
to conform to the Us S. stondard table of organization

That the Blue Fighters of Col, Pablo L. Jornacion, becam
Co. H, 20d Bn., lst Yay Kogiment; and that those who were not
absorbed in Co. H, becams members of the different companies;
and some others still decided to go with different U, S. Amy
wits, to fight side by side with the Americans

That the 1st Yay Reginent was origimally recognized on
Jarch 10,1945, but later 1ts date of recogiition was set back
by PHEILRYCOM to lay 7, 1942; d

That inasmich as the Hlue Fighters Combat Unit or Co. n, |
20d B of the st Yay Roginent, 1s a membor of the reo
15t Tay Roginent, it follons thet ite date of recomition .
also the same as the motbor unit - lay 7,

Colonel, Infantry
Quatermaster General

(Page 1)




g DECLASSIFIED
Authoriy NNY 44307 3

That this affidavit was executed to olarify the status
of the Blus Fighters Combet Unit regarding its recognition.

(Page Two)

I W

GF, we have hereunto set ow hands this
¢ 1948 at lanila,

MARKING AGTST: IEQN 8. CABAIEIN
1, Dffantry Colonel, Infantry
Overall’ Cofmander Second In Commaxd
Res. Cert. Ho. & - 91 Cort. !Iu.,{Ajﬂ-) 1970

Marica o1 1Y,
B M e BT

Colomel, In.tan‘:ry 41 Colonel, Infantry

Ins pe Adjutant Ger:

Res. o c od 3»7'\?24 ey q'ﬂ*({

Dates 3 of ..l
Vb

57
Colonel, Infantry

.CoTo
Quartermaster Gemeral Provost lMarshal General
Res. Cort. ¥o.Fi32a0%%/ Res. Cert. llo.,d 73657
Date: Jan. 17, 194 Dates £/ 75

Tansy, Pizal

0 1ATA 1086
onel, Infantry c;ip! lhdi.cll Corps
Diviston Cmmamier Chiof Yedical Dfi‘:auar‘/
Cert, Fo. 43; J0C 4~ Ret. cm:. o k106473
Detes /}{)7 /’7 ; o1 nﬁ( ey
Places 28 P
Z o 7 71 vl et
SENIATIVES, lenila

SUBSGRIBED AD SWORN to before me this /é dly of
1948 at Menile.

is dooument consisting of two pages incluling this om refers
to the olarification of the status of the Blue Fighters Combat

under the comand of Lt. Col. Péblo L Jucadolon, 4D Tess sigmed
on page 1, at the left margin on page 2 sbove the printad mnss
of each affiant, and is sealed with?/nm.riu

A
NOTARY PUBLIC
1y Comnission Expires on
1948

Docs No. /7 Decenber 31,

Tage Wo. ‘2.2

Yo
Series of 1948
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Authority INQ 3533003

CAIRA

Lt. Colorel, Infantry

Adjutant Yeneral

AN

|

)l

Colonel, Infentry

Inspector Gemsral

A

f ———
Connand

Leoi 7 Gapatan

Golonel

Second

Infantry

)

™

1
i

,{Intnnt!y

—a
NG
Overall Com:ander

\J
Colonel

i

ESPURLIC 07 TN PHLLIPPINIS)
CITY OF MANTLA R

AZZIDAYIZ

WE, IE!D , Golonel, Overall Commander of
Jrkingls Guerrillas; L3ON £+ CABKLAIN, Colonel, Second
Oommend and Fie! DE LA

ALITRO MATA, Colonel, Di-
visicn Commander; TTIOTRO nmmm. Yajor, bm-r Medical
Officer, all staff officers of the Marking's guerrillas, of
l'l .l, IGI residences and postal addresses indicated

lerneath, after being duly sworn in acomr=
hllo 0 1-, np-- and says

Bolenel, Medlcal Gorps
Ghief Medioal Officer

TIMOTEO RICOHE]

u
»
t we are the staff officers and the original organi- 3'5
it
43
A
48
S
84
b Q: e
+he eneay; and that the nost nctable anong our came < © &
bat commanders and their uni Loon %, Cabdalhin,
3 Jose
et Sacase Peils coeeh L ating outeias fod Seioans il
g
hat during the Liberation of the mupmu. when the w8
Mrking's Guerrillas joined the U, S, Sixth Amy in 1ts fight B
against tho enemy, the different mu, as per oxder from the K
Ha
Lol
-
)

identities as seporate conbet units, with names of th
thereafter becass batellins, compmies, platoons t s
0 coxform to the U. S. stendard table of organization;

Thet the Hlue lwn-u of Gol. Fablo L. Jornacien, \mu-
Co. H, 20d &., Tay Zogizont; end that those who
absorted 1n Co. H, no-. S o s ticcuazs ecmpantens
and soss other: [ with different U, S. dmy
wits, to fight oy side &g

That the st Yay Rogiment was origimlly recognized on
Jrch m,lul, e n- date of recognition was set ba
by PHILRYCOM to My 7,

b as the Hlue Fighters Combas Unit or Go. H,

u-.unaluny%m;.n--m-ettummx

1st Yay Begisent, it follows that 1ts date of recognition
also the same as the mtier unit - May 7, 1942,

&

Colonel, Infentry
Quatermaster Gereral

(Rags 1)



DECLASSIFIED
Authority ATIETFY

(Page Two)

Lt was exeouted to olarify the status
of the Bhum Fightare”Gosiat Tadt reparding iia Fosoprition:

In
Cort. Jl-’ll;/l 770
>
sy /;;/

Tatestey
}fsx/aiy u-.m ? aﬂ‘z

o 4'48/

5641/ Intantey
::n;:—:w Gensral : “ﬂ.n)ul Gonoral

. BooF} 32.8.0.%% . o Bou ) - 95 46
Dates Jar, ,q ”,lf ) Dates 3/ e, Bl
; 2

e
n-m/)//wﬁ%i{ﬂ‘f ater 30
o

Places ), w29

SUBSCRIBED AND SHORN to bef ‘this of
soap SSCRIID ore o wain 2, aay ngsk-

This doowsent comsisting of &0 pages ino] om refors
to the olarifioation of the status of the Blw nmm Gonbet Tast,
uer he oamtnd of s, o1, Abl L brassion, exl s beon sigmd
& 1gs 3, o8 e lath mrcla, and ea page § shore the pristed e
‘uﬂm aci 15 setiod with ny avtarial soai.

Ll
np o=

lorhl'f{l"
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A“mor\wm’mm
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il o

mew m W“m m.r. 3
i ol
ipie, B el
m___ i _mm_r %
i _w. mm: wm
w. : H_z

(Page 1)



& DECLASSIFIED
£ Authority_ NY) 333073

(rage 7wo)
sot
.'h—‘-'.-’gi:u—- our hands this

26 June
AGUBTIN ) LEON Z, CABALHIN
(u-)g'm {oga. St
48
‘:m Dates 17 Fob!' L
(38t.) ARUIDO TE LA ROSA (581.) ROOER MHOSCAIRA
Lt, Colomel, Infantyy
Res, Cert. Fo, Oerts HO. 4=975
Dates Jamuary m')hw
(8et.) LUCIO PENARANDA (sen.) JosE wara
Golonel, Infantry Golonel, Infantry
=t&!’f’ ::;-nam.."
Tlace: Tensy, Rizal t Hanila
(8gd.) ALZRRTO MATA (8g,) 2DOTO RI

-.ﬂr\.u Res. Cort. No. A-1064T3

Dates 1 March Dates 30 Jan. 1948

Place: Morong, Rizal Flaces Manila
Addresst HOUSE OF REPRES
SENTATIVES,

GERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIFPINES
OGITY OF MANILA B8,
AEEIRAYIZ
-' MARKING AGUSTIN, Colonel, Overall Commander of \hl
's Guerrillas; LEON Z. nuum cdml, Becond in
and Field Commander; ARMANDO DE LA ROSA, Colonel,
Inspector 3 ROGER MOSEAIRA, Colonel, Adjutant General;
10 PENARANDA, Colonel, Quartermas rmmu ; -
Golonel, t General; 3
lon r, TINOTEO RICOHERMOSO, llj?’, ﬂhhf ﬁﬂloll
Officer, all staff officers of the king's of
sdos, vith residences pr- o ol e T
s undernssth, after being duly accor-

our name
dance to law, depose end say:

1t we l!' ‘the ltntf officers and the original organi-
zers u! the vhole Marking's Guerrillas, and
rected individui and otllon.lv.l;, nry ensive re-
sistance against 8 during the Japanese occupation;

i Marking's Guerrillas vas composed of soveral
I‘IS nill No.lvl.ns direct orders from the Headquarters
Guerrillas; sald combat units are under the
m'cl command 'f combat officers assigned to the daak o
ing tho encayj and that the most motsblo gaong our aom-
Dbat commenders and their units were: Gol. Leon
Do et the Sepalnta’s Sambats ok Mlberts Masa's Oambet Da mnx Jose
Hapa'y oombat unld; Pablo Jornasion nd his Elus Figiiers
Qombat_Unit; Col. Teofilo Salvador's combat unit,
ethar lessor but equelly great fighting ouifits and trigger

during the mmnun of m’rhniypinol. when

u-nng'- uumulu Joined the U. Axth Arqy in 1ts na\a;
, the different units r order from
V. & fray lui.cum ore organized inte ons solid, g

g amm unit- the lst Yay Regiment, thus unit:
the ti.r-\ time into a solid combet regiment, the mflﬂ:i
s

th m.l.l of their own,

u-nn.'.m as separate combat
thereafter I!I came batallions, l-plnl 8!
to conform to the U. 8. stendard table of nrslniutio’n;

That the Blue Fighters of cul. Pablo L. Jornacion, became
Co. H, 2nd Bu, t Yay Regiment; and those -ho were not £

in Co. m enbers of aiffere 5
158 roes vt whU T dreinen bu g0, vith the utm-m Us 8. army
units, to fight side by side with the Americ

That the lst Yay Reginent was originally recognized
Horch 10,1945, bub Latber 158 dete of recognition vasset bakk
by PHILRYOON So May 7,1042;

Tuat inasmich o3 the Elus Figiters Combat Unit or o E,
204, Bns of the 18t Tey R mm..u & member of recogni:
iat Yay Reginent, it foliovs thal ifs dste of recognition is

same as the mother unit - May 7,1942.

(Page 1)
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DECLASSIFIED
Authority NNQ 133073 \

REFUBLIC OF THE PIILI!PW;
MANILA 8

CITY OF o8,

AEEIRAYIZ

MARKING AGUSTIN, Golonel, Overall Commander of the
.ﬁ: Mﬂuul LEON Z, auu.un. Colonel, BQIM in
and Fleld _lnd‘ DE LA ROSA,

Inspector General; ROGI m oolml Ad, nhm aonnul:
mnm‘ dotoner, Querterias rhagtor Gonorals J0SE S

rs 8
ages, with residences and postal lddnlgiu: indicetea
our names lnnrnnth. li‘ur being duly sworn in accor-

and

't o are the staff officers and the original organi-
nnofﬁ- whole Marking's Guerrillas, ,nx!.\hlilvlmﬂ-

#0d cellectively, & vory extonaive re-
Lo L against, iﬂ- (o5 B m oconp-uon;

ab. s Gombat mn, Jose
HMapa's combat unit; Pablo Jornacion and his Blue Figite
Combat Unit; Col. Teofilo Selvador's combat unit, el masy
other lesser but equelly great fighting outfits and trigger

during the liberation of the Philippines, when the
lh"ﬂ'u.l.ll Joined the U, 5, Sixth Army in its ti&‘
rent from the

U, 8, Army Headquarters, o one solid, oon-
and dimtingt unts the 1 2 L3t Yay Regiuent, tius unifing
Tor the first time into a  oomvat voginsnt, e dirzoront
of the A1las; and its former dist:

't the Blue Pighters of Col, Pablo L. Jormacion, became
u- l,hln..us! Rogiment; and those who were t‘
absorbed in Co.

ane meabers of different compentos
and_some Riigriry 0 go the dasferent U. 8. Aray
untts, to fight side by slde vith shy serhsass
Taat the 1st Yay Reinent wes originally recoguized

.M but latter 1ts aste ofig-aosniunn Vasst baik
B S RrRE s bo May 7,1942

t inasmich as the Blus Pighters Combat Uit or Go, H,
\+ of the 18t Yay  Rosinent, i a mesber of the Tesognized
:n !-w lhsl--t. 1t follows thab its dste of recognttion s
o the same as'the nothor unit - Ny 7 io0.

(Page 1)
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(Page Two)

That this affidavit was exeouted $o olarify the status
of the Blue Fighters Combat Unit N‘m 1ts recognition,

nmm.-hﬂhmn\mhwmi

26 day of June m.

sgd, AQUSTIN 1EON Z, CABALHIN

¢ )m. Infantry (sat,) Golonel, mmry
Overall Commander unm —.nn
Res, Jert, No, Res, -, 43231970
Dates January 3, Dates 17 nb' 48
Place: Manila Placet Pasig, Rizal

) ARMANDO DE LA ROSA (8g4,) ROGER MOSCAIRA
Golonel, In: 3: golonsl, s Infentry
e
Gort, No, A-3227292 Ro. Gort, Hor e

Date: January 6,1948 uu 5 Jan, mam

(8gd.) LUCIO PENARANDA (8gd.) JOSE MAP,
Colonel, Infentry golenel, znmm-y
ter General Provest Narshal Ceneral
Res, Cert., No, A~ 3222861 Res, Cert, Hv. A-Q;&‘ﬂ
Date: Jam, 17,1948 Dates 21 Je
Place: Tanay, Rizal Place: Handla
(Sgd,) ALSERTO MATA (8gd,) TIMOTEO RICOHERMOSO
Colomel, Infantry Golonel, Medical Corps
Division G Chief Wedical Officer
Oert, No, A-3247065 Res, Cort, No, A~10GAT3
Dater 1 March 1948 Da Jan. 1948
Place: Morong, Rizal Pl

SUSSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 26th of June
1948 at Manila. e

onsisting of two pages including this one refep

This document
to the ohranuum $F the status o the Blue Figrters Combat Unit
under the commend of Lt 3 $0L; Pablo L, Jornacion, and has been
signed on 1, at the le: argin, and on page 2 above the pr:
Rted names of sash affiant, -na 1a acaled with Iy notarisl seel.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My commission expires on
Doc, Ho, 109 Decenber 31,1948
Page No.

=R

Book Yo,
Berles of 1948

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY



s i sy i P T ol

gin qlig i

AR R T R R
= gl cagl g il
g g iiof gl

N EARER N B 11
ol THISER N Ih
a2 ummu 5 3§ (8% * 25 um
HEC AR

FR LR Rk
R R, el

DECLASSIFIED

Authority

Q. :mmumunmwmmmmmum
-1s



Anlhen!v mmm

Q
a
&
As

re

re

re. e

TP re O Re

rFecee 2y

?9

»e e

h“tn--m(—l.mumomn. G-h-131,211).
That 18 ours, That was issued before but after the
J—ahmn- Muduwmmnnﬂ-uum.

When did you stop issulng this?
The latter part of 1943, You try to question that if it is in 1945,
How much was issued?
Very few only, There is P50,000 in that,
They captured the printing press?
Yos.
‘q—mmhmmm-u‘mw
The the buyers, Pleaty of my supporters
‘were ‘because of
Then the 1iberty bonds were typed, how many copies did you make?
T guess only thres coples at a time, o
Now, a carben would mean & thousand pescs?
Tes, simtewr 15 siatae theres
There is no original,. I mean, if ‘hree coplés of that,
have thros thousand? s i
Yes.
;.M-h,ﬁm‘lmlyuuwfornmm.
Tiith respact to seals, did seals in

A .‘d-rumn!)h- your correspon-
TYes, we did, This "ore Victories Ahead," that means Marking V.

—-umuudwn-m
had many, Scmetines when we retreated, we lost it and we got o~
un one agatn,
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Qs Coming back to the seal, did you always use this with "More Victaries

Ahead?"

]
3

bonds always in 1,0000
denominations.
typewriters did you use in making these bonds?

than one typewriter,
G In the mowntalns when you were with Sheng, how many typewriters did

1 a2 M _w

ik

4 64 o4 a2

you use?

A« Three, Those belonged to the General Headquarters.

In Canumay mowntaing, were you with Sheng?
A Yos, Ho went there. Sheng reported to me in Nemungit.

Q

How about
Took out for that

He's terrible.

I will v you.

He is an opportunist.

by the Japaneso in that place.

ters,

hH

3

i

& 2 &4
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Q@

¥

EO PO YO RRES PO RO P E ey

reE e

ry

fact that Colonel David was applying for ex-
1 foud Straughn in the mountains in 982
from our raid of the Lusbng Camp.
-—ug.=hnu-nnu

, have you issued receipts personslly othor than these
‘bonds?

5
;

i
b

#
i
i

g igl
§

i

them for what?
supplies, like typowriters for exmmple.
receipts have 1ssued?

e vy faw 1n 1902,

it il H
:g Il
§

you have not issued receipte?
nob remesber, Comandeering fireams, yes.

g -3
i

x
”I.nptu-. We got Japanese notes made in ustralia.

Coming back to the seal, did you always use this with "More Victaries
Ahead?"

)

ALl the liberty bonds that you issued have your thumbprints,
Yes, all in red.ink.

Thy?

‘That is bloods

Were these liberty bonds always in 1,0007
No. There were different denominations.

In Canumay mountains, were you with Sheng?
Yes, He went there, Sheng reported to me in Manunglt.

We had all our typewriters. I will wam you. look out for thet
Sheng. He is a erook. He is an opportuniet, He's terrible.

I
Corps.
is all right but I have to be o




gotting nany olains from him now.

are
want to check that also.
Q. In your operations in Ipo Dam, were you supplied by the U. S. imy

3

-

IFIED
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<

Have you ssen Colonel Franciseo C.
Oh, he was better than myself, He had a car, it was a civilian car
he comandeered. The Bayside Regiment also had liberby bonds in

Q
A

American liberating forces fought in Ipo Dam Lrom what date?
#t411 4n Cardona in March 9, The Americans were there

m._m

;ﬂmwsnm-tmmnmrwnmm'(
08,

mmandeered then?
me here, t hey give me a headache,

't be mich pelay than @
‘e the 3rd Army Corps ®

shouldn!
+ every tim

Qe
e
%
s
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. Ellsworth?
of Klleworth bub T have nob soen hin watil now,

it was the capscity of General Iim with Strsughn, Have you any idea?
1 do not know.

In the latter part of 194, you lssued Liberty Bands?
ean

4

=

Before that, you your unit to
Yoo,

After the Lmuanos of Mberty bands, 0o ny Teceighs vero Lamedr
isoued, The bonds were broyght to

SR B e g

x-na;ﬁukumwmmm

re re P e re

n.

'!Mmmﬂuqmdallmdmddnmnn. Did you use
?

Hoo

You mean to Say you never used onion sidin?
We used but very few.

e re

r

What about the other units, did they not use ondon skin?
I don't lnow,

e re re

How about wxn
Jheg uned that 1n soah of the reoe unumnum
bandwritten. You soe, they Tringing bhe typewritors to bowns

“b-
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MARKING AGUSTLi, American Citizen, of legal
age, mnrrled, with postal address at Ualacanan Falace,
¥anils, fommerly Col., luf., FA, 0-47754, after first
bbeiug duly swem te accomdiug tO Sav, tréoly and vo-
luntarily depese and state:

1. That, I was the Over-all Commander of the Kark- -
ing's Guerrillas;

2. That, as ver-all Commander of the Harling's

Guerrillas, 1 tad persoual kuowledge of sone of the ac-
tivities o AVADUR'S CUIBAT First Army Corps and of |
the 1st YAY muuuur, all of the MFAT; ‘

S. That, I am personally acquainted with rs. Jua-
na Fiopengee, married to Mr. Fedro Urtanez, Filipine, and
resident of Baras, Rizal; and, I knew her very well during
the period of the Japanese occupation because she gave
yaluable assistance to the residtance movement by acced-

ing to our dem.nds to_give supplies £or the uge of the guerri )

las, more ically Lu ihe Salvadordd Gombat First Arpy
LT

3
Corps; and %6 the lst YAY REGIM

4. That, I had stayed in the meuntains noi!‘ Bn-
ras, Rizal, quite a leug time, and I had perso
views with lirs. Juana Fiopougco, aad I had wl‘suua" 1y !
Jearned that she gave four (4) heads of cows and four |

xrst |

ater-

(4) heads of carabacs to the SAIVADUR'S GULBA
Arny Corps, ou different dates;

. That, I also kuew that she gave, ou different
dates, 1945, 1944, aud 1945, a total of 140 cavanes of |
cleanéd rice to the lst YAY RiGIEEWT thru Najor Iucio

Fenaranda Wwho was then Regimental Supply Cfficer of the
st YAY REGILET;

6. That, 1 certify, therefore, that her claim ia
the amount of B4,550 for the said supplies, is just and
_reasouable, and tlmb the BL\pp‘les were ('l‘l‘y used by the
“merrillas duly recoguized, in fighting for the common
cause«

FURTHER AFSIANT SAYETH NWE.

SWLR to and subscribed before 3o | this
Mench, 1948, at the City of ¥anila, Fhiligoin

exhibibed to me his Resideuce vertillcz‘
% issued 73 éic , 1948, at tiig
L7/
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|

1, Varking Agustin, married, 40 yeam of age, Fllipino
oltized, presently Teonnical svistint to the President of the
Pailippines, with postal adcriue ot ats Palace, Hanila,
heseby sako the following stetenent voluntarilys

That I em the oversll commander of the guerrilla outfit
Kknowa 83 the Varkiag's Fil-izerican Troops ond sometines k
a8 the Narking's Fil-inerican Irreguler Tryops

what in 1943 I begen issuing (1iberty bonds) in airferent
avnoninetions that said liberty
bonds were lssusé up
of the American liberating foroes and bear my Signetures, my

the 3 an of Colonel Yay

Penlilio, ead beer also the seel of my outfit which has the
Tigure of an r e the "V" sign, which "V” has the words
"Earking's OGuerrillas” and above the eagle appears the word
®Luzon" aaé underaeath it e star; underaesth the sagle just avove
the "V" sign is & star and underneath the "V" sign are the words
wliore Victories Ahead™ which mean ng V. Agustin, end under
these words appear the words GEEERAL NEADCUARTZRY

That sald liberty bonds wers iscusd without the nege of the
person or persons to whou issued or sold, the reason being o
preveat the enemy from d1 the 2
outfit;

Thet alsoet sll the Counsnding Officers and Supply Officers
ve furnished liberty bouds to be lscued or sold to the peosle,
militery es well es civillans; that no other person wes authorized
to sign these liberty bonds except myself and Colonel Yay raslilio;

that in making these liberty bonds different typewriters were
used; that after the issuance of the liberty bonds, there were
very few receipts issued as thesec llborty bonds were sold to agou-
sulate mouey for the purpose of purchasing supplies from the
civiliansy

That those isuued from Janusry 1945 up are questiomnble und
should be igznored and not pald; that whore the dste of the bond
is mede on & typewriter different from thet used in typing the
zain body of the bond, the dste is not genuine and, therefore,
‘such 1iberty bond issued by me should not be paid since the rmouey
for that bond hed not beea received by me.

11la

I certify that the foregol
perty signing the sdne voluntar
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STATRAERT
|
fusting marsiod, 40 yeuss of uge, Filiplao
presently Technical assistent to huz of_the
» with postel sdirsss et Mala i Exsacer Mesiie
the following stateaent w:mnn:nn
em the overell commander u:- guerrilla outfit

nn
Kknown ap the Verkiog's ¥il-izerican Tx'ucgr £5 3suatinas o
e Naikitagts P ahnc toun Teveguies Frhons

hat in )91.) 1 hnm mum (1iverty bonds) in airferent
dunoainasions end wore typed in Sriplicate; shat said 1ibers
were issued from the aforezentioned e to the coning
of the Asesioan liberating fores and bear ay mignatures, oy
and the of Colonel Yay
Penlilio, end beer v ety Ky Subeie witat hes the
tigmeiof i exgle atove the "V sign, which "V has the words

ark. juerrillas” and above the usle nppun the wo:
“Luzon"” md underaeath it e star; underaesth the eagle just above
the "V" sign is 8 and underneath the "V" sign ere the words

Yictories Ahead” which mean Nerking V, Agustin, and under
these words appeer the words ERAL HEADOUARTZR}

That said Lliberty bonds were isausd without the neme of the
person or persons £o whom issued or sold, the reason being to
w":nt the enemy from discovering the supporters of &y guerrills
outsits

ot alsost wll the Coussadisg 0fflcers sad Suply Officors
were furaished 1iberty bouds to be lsiued or sold to the people,
adlitary as well es civilians; that no other person was authorized
to siga these liberty bonds exoept myself and Colonel Yay Faslilio;
that in making these liberty bonds different typewriters were
used; that SIS T Lssiasin of the 1iberty bonds, there wers
very few receipts lssued us theso liborty bonds were sold %o agou-
aulate money for the purpose of purchasing supplies from the
eiviliansy

That toss lssuad from Jauuary 1945 up are questiomable nnd
should be ignored and not pald; that where the dete of £ho bond
16 Hadw on & Arperiter 13¢orint Tron that used in Yyping vy

SA1d Tody of She bond, the dste is not genul d, therefo;
idberty bond issued by me should not be 16 a1a8¢ Anmlmsnsy
S that hoad hed ast beed ressived by mms

=
LRIING V. [ACUSTIN

3 nun,” that the fore statener sde by fue

ing the sdze vulurtu-uv Yetore. toia day of .
_JJ.A.E.EJJ—L e BT & )

Glaims ZAvestidhtor
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Will you state your name please?

Filenon Sv Lagaane

Your present docupation?

Area Adjubant, kth Military Ares, AFP, Mindanao end Sulve

Towr title and ecoupation during the Guerrilla resistance movement?
Adjutant General and ACOS, G-1, 10th Milltery District, Mindanso
Island,

umm&—dummmsmm you £

with enigsaries sent 1o contact Golonel Wendsll Fertis for aid, recog-
nition, ams and other matters?

Yes, I ame

Did any enissary from Marking's Oussrillas contact your organization?
Yes.

About what date was that?

On or about September 19, 19hk.

Gan you tell me the ineident as it took place?

It Golonel Arevalo and Kajor Antonio arrived as emissaries from
Nariding's gusrrillas, ¥e wers at upper A , for
‘e purpose of submitting Pertig and asking aid trom

That was Fertig's resction to these ealssarios?

N.IWMM-&M—HMA by these
Mﬁ\-wh operation of their
-ﬂll‘



L

| 8

. oK 5

~-‘ﬂm'ﬂlﬂ--ﬂ!mhlﬂn‘ﬂﬂnﬂmn‘-

Tolol. to leyte, the alddle of Oc
whmﬂm\tn,nnwmm-murmru
supplics and or recogaition!

TYeas

Who were thess individuals?

Lte Galonel Frinitive San Agustin, Csptain Ocaapo and Captain Resas
Did Fertig give thea supslies and official recosaition?

To recoguition was given them inammuch as Fertiy noever interfered
with the argenisation of lusen guerrillap exoopt in an advi

capacity enlys

Did they ask for official recopmtion from Fertis and was that the
Pwpose of their aission?

Yes,
What date did they arrive in the GP of Golonel Fertis?

San Agustin with Cepds. Rema and Ocaspo arrived in Lisngen, Lango, in
August 1513, The Deadquarters of Golonel fortly then was in Lunsds

What date did they loave?
Thay left two days after they arriveds

Ters ey phven Wy Japaneso Tar Notos aud o Millippine curseney,
and if go, what amownt!

At that u-.-b-nnsy-t nmwﬂbnsrlmwdl;mu
and to the best of my memory, San Agustin was given &

..*bi -other propagands materials for their outfit in Luson.
T r-—ur-v-w. m,mmlsu,n.m.
Sen Agustin retirned to owr hesdquarters wirch

by sumaring. hunum :mmm’auwum
Totum he was glven wmumm-mm
the amount of wieh X carmot exactly remesber.




™
»
4
#

s SU B OWE T

r

r

DECLASSIFIED

Aud\m\i}’w

T

What date did San Agustin leave your Headquarters?

San Agustin left on ar about the snd of 1943 before New Yeer,
After tids vislt, were wy shipwnts aade to the FQG organisation
n-w--:;-hnzv o

Or do you know anytiiing sbout their recelving any money from subme-

T have no 4dss but I do not belisve they did over revelve any silp
et from Australia.

Taking wp Adevoso's Hmter's ROTC Guerrillss, was anyons sent from
that organisetion to contact Fertig?

There was 1o one that I can remembers

Froa NGLOA'e Ramssy's guerrillas, ddm.iuurymxnmf.
the parpose of recognition, mpplies, r moosy?

Taey S f tmn are Ld. Torsto Nerd, now asstgued as Oaptain 12
the OTAG, BOF, Major Duerhemes Pumrada and « csrtain Lte Llacesss

What date dd they arrive at yow Headguarters?

fhese officers were not in one party and they arrived in the
Headquarters individually.

lun was the First arrival and Wien wes the first departure if you
‘romenber?

w_mmmncmnmwxm‘,am-mmm
and Punarada arrived on or bout the first wesk of March

How much meney did you say the entire ECLOA was given by Fertig's
Command approxisataly?

Captain Neri was nvu -mwnm.r an -nm -af ¥5,000,00 in
of Japaness o

¥hat date did the firat ealssary return to Losen? D4d he carry
acney with hia?

Both Neri and Lienosa laft our Hoadquarters in the latws part of
Al 19ike

Dl by ghve you &y Ldn of tha strength of Hair ergunisstin ot
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&P

T re

of emissaries
poroons of Lt. Jose Bolo and the other group headsd by & certain
tita.

What date did they arrive? When did they retum?
Belo arrived on or about the late part of Junuary 15kl while Pettits
arrived in March 19hks mmumh:wntm
194k and the American officer retwrned in May of
Did Pertig give them any form of recognition and any supply of monsy?
To recognition was given inasmuch as Fertig had not been interested
in sbsorbing any other gusrrilla ts operating outside the Island
Mindanac,

any outfi
of I wish to make it a polut that every
faeility %o any emissary resching our headquarters coming from the

How mush Japansee cuwrrency was given to Andsrson's emissariss?

& 1% was more than /100,000,00. Tils monsy was contained
nzmuuu‘—n—‘ﬂmm—-md
Japenese currenay.

Was that the first and only tise they were given money?

1 remsabor 1t was culy during the trips of elo and Fottdts.
How mush Fhilippine cwrency were they given?

They ware given not move than F10,000.00.

alkw
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vihare was Fertig's source of of Puilippine eurreney, that e
was able to give som eaounte of curreney to tiese
catssuries?

Froa the GNPA cusing from the so-called Mintelligence Funds"e
Mnow of ay Lndividuals wio ever donated Pillipploc Gurrency
s cosmand?

headquarters there
wrrency for intalligencs funds purposes.

What about the Lawtan Notes that were eirculated unroucmuc Mindanso
did Fertig sake a proaise that they were to be redeened

No. We burned those notes and we declared its eireulation as unlawiil.
What was the dute of that declaretion, do you reseaber?

m,xmmmwax’xm. ¥ie were then in the proviues
mﬁl-ﬂbmmmw’nnmt,.‘du
:-H-mmmuuu--mmﬁ-nuum
Provinglal Fiscal of iissais Ocoldental and num,.nmﬂnn
was algo presant. ALL the money on hand were bwmod bit soma of it
—-nt-uu- certain individuals stiil possess them. ¥e burnod
bills which we on individuals but the notes in the
v—a-ntmmnauh citizens were not burneds

How were these Lawlon Notes eirculated and where &id they come frow?

ua—w the surrendsr in the Provinos of Laran,

)y s Gommisgioner far Windenao wnd Sl Wi vaa

n-nsnnu-, uwu-hmnrm-mmm”nmc
wmmum\oucho:mu

l-n-b—-m-,d_hpu--n wars biried tad sartly

U swreader,

Rave those ciroulated, T vensabar that thaso nates wers bein
wold at ¥8.00 Philippine currenay end the value of emoh was in &
750400 denomination bill,

Whan they were burisd, were the serial nusbers of those dencaloations
1listed and telegraphed to o hustralia o t Weahington?

o serial mmbers of thoss noney that we were using in Mindsnao wers
a1l reported to Washington. I do ROt know whuther they refer to the
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Qe lHow about his post-war integrity?

A Crus? character is beyend reproach, Orus had bees very hoest and
as & matter of fact Pertig personally was the one who assigned him
as Division Quartermasters

Qo Ave you aare of what the 10th Military District comsandeered from
the Partich fastly rench, Whether there were any cattle comsandeered?

1don of any sccamting of those cattle comnandssred?
any of cattle procureseat? Do you know where
amownt of cattle fron the Fortich fasily rauen?

in our
amount of the cattle taken from tie Fortich faaily, nor do I know the

Qe Do you resssber the comssadesring of tirsa Ayabian harses froa the
yaaeh of the late Carlos Fortial? D3‘gpu resesber tho incident of

says 4n one of the Feoelpte that those horses wore valued at
72,000,00 each. mmwhtumv

. (4,

FILENON 3, LAGIAY
Captein, Infantry

Area Adjutent, bth iilitary Area
h 180 and Sulu




% 1000 Cordsleria
S\ Sempaloe, Manila
~ tober 27, 1947

fhe Commending Gensral,PHILRYC G
£PO 707 (Ibru Channels)

St

I am submitting herewith for favorabls considera-
tion & 1ist of subscribers to the "Liberty Bonds" and
holders of certificatss of loans or indsbtsdnsss issusd
Quring the psriod of cpsrations of ths Marking's Fil-
imerican Guerrillas through the Spidsr Regimsnt and
Guartsrmester Corps, 2nd irmy Corps, Merking's Fil-
Imerican froops.

Ihe sttachsd 1ist consiats of msmss of psrscns
vho possass such hands or certificates end who heve so
for meds the mecsssary contsct witl ndsrsigned to
make of record their holdings. I[he i Se8 on wnich
thees certificates or bonds wsre issusd are indicated
bslow ths nems of the holder.

bile this 1s mot a complets list, 1t he
bassd from svery available information that b
baen sscursd fram their holders.
hes baen dus to the fect that ©
raveal thoir idsntitiss when ths,
o certificstes in view of tre ot
omers thersof end thess hove uot so far report
AERo of Pacord their Rotdinge.

45 soon a8 proofs iersiidp of the other notes
or bonde ars submittsd, way W11 Be verifisd as 5o
Sligtiioioy Wl 41 mecossary ocoptificaics of bona fids
1ssuance will be meds to accompany subsscusnt llsts
thet may bs forwarded.

It 1s informed thet the undsrsigned holds e oom~
atesion as Colonsl in the Karking's Fil-imericen Lroops
with full authority to ssours supplies and soulpment for
the Merking's Fil-imerican [roops and issus certificates
svidencing rscaipt of such suppliss or squipment.

It 1s regusstsd in this connsction that all re-
ceipts only signed by the undersignsd bs rafsrred to
me for supporting affidevit in crder that zuthenbicity
may bs ssteblishsd when prasentsd to that

Very respsctrully,
_alia;

R%%m@

S - . = Fortier c. Spider Regb & w
itoy Corps, MFAT
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LISE (P SUBSCRIBERS IC LIDREY BONDS AND
LISE GF CLRITFICALAS CF INDEBRSDNASS ISSDED
BY PHE SPIDIR REGD & QUC (KFAD)
VICENPE k. VILLANUGVA 64 Balaguer, Sempsloc, lanila
—"_1?570_, 7, Ecm bo 4
21
24 "
og
Joies
175k
2570
3000,
AT
Jen 30 1545
March 5 " (Pmil.Cur'ey)
e R
ABPQNTC MANGALTEAR 1211 Remsdi
g 19
Tec 1
Jen 11945 10,000.00
1309 Remedios, ani1

1,000.00

MANGALTMAN 1211 Remsdios, X
Nov 1 1944 1,000.
1BINEQ VILLALUL 1211 Remedics, Malets,
Dec. D 194& 00
Nov 1,000.00
GLORTA GLE&IQ 1213 Remsdios, Malate, kanile
Feb 1 1945 1,000.¢0
ALFQNSQ CLEIQ 1213 Remsdics, Melate, lianila
Fob 1 1545 1,000.00
LNADALTA CLEFQ 1213 Remediocs, Malate, anila
Kov € 1944 1,

Nov & 194k 1,000.00
ERNESPO CLETG 1213 Remedios, Mebats, Manila
Dsc 1 1944 1,000.00
cc@umcra CLEIO 1213 Remsdics, Kalats

Dec 1 1944 1,000.00
MARTA SNGELSS 1209 Remsdios, Malate
Dec 20 1gh4 1,000.00

ZQILQ PEREZ 1209
Dec 19 194k
EMIL:

i0 PEREE 1.
sc 10 194k

LAGIAKDO FAUSITHG
1544

Remedios, nJZ\lZuE
,000.00

1209 Rembaios, Malave
1,000,00

1209 Romed ! os; Haluta

Hov 8 ,060.00
Fov 30 1944 5,000.00
Dec 10 1944 000.00
i2 1845 5,000.c0
SING 1211 Remsdlos, Kslate
Jan 15 1945 1,000.00
O HA 1211 Remedice, kalats

1,000.00
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SO LUNG KEH 1211 Hemsdios
Jan 15, 1945 #1,000.00

Remsdios, kalats
Shk

5,000.00
1945 5,000.00
REYES
1544 1,000.00
1544 5,000.00
1ch4 1,000.00
5
L 1944 1,000.00
SIKEQHA FROTACIO
Tec 11 1544 1;000.00
DOIINADQR CRUZ
Dec 8 1944 5,000.00
SALUD BALIGLAS
Feb 1, 1945 20,000.00
BARBARA DE CASIRC 64 Balaguer, Sampalce
Nov 25 104 4,000.00
Dec 2 1944 14,000.00
NICQLAS VILLAWUEVA 64 Belaguer, Sampsloe
Nov S 1944 1,000.00
Nov 28 1944 1,000.C0
Feb 1 1945 5,000.00
INEE VILLANUGVA 64 Beleguer, Sampaloc
Tov o 1g4k 3,000.00
o8 ! 1,000.00
Dec 1. " 11,000.00
Jan 23 1945 6,000.00

Feb 26 " (Puil.C8ney.)  80.00

ipal oo

1,000.00
Jen 22 1945 1,000.00

PACIENGIA VILLANUEVA 162 Eliss,
Nov 28 1944

JULIO VILLANUEVA 64 Balagusr,
ov 28 1944

senpal o
2000..00

RICARDO AQUINQ 182 Eliss 5t., Sempaloc

Nov 1 194k 5,000.00
Nov 12 " 5,000.00

BorE A §GUING ~ 165 Karapatdn, Sta. Oruz
Tov 15 2,000.00
Jan 22 1545 1,000.C0

GLN PIL 47 kebini, Caloccsn

Jan 1 1545 000,00

=~

-2- List of
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Subsertb:

EMILIANA SURNAV_ENDURA

Gt 1, 1544 5,000.00

Gt 107 1944 15,000.00

Gt 22 1044 10,000.00

Qot 28 1944 15,000.00
DIGNISIA HABACGN

@t 11 1944 . 20,000.00

MAXIEO EVANGELISDA 932 Kenses, Xalate

Jan 1 1945 ,000.00

JOBE ANGELES 644 Nerzagarsy, Quiapo

Zpril 1 1044 500.00

Sept 15 " 10,000.00

ERIBERPO ANGELES 644 Norzagersy, Guiapo
Bept 15 1944 5,000.00

LUCINA ANGELES 644 lorzagersy, Quiapo
Gt 1 194k 1,000.00
@t 15 1544 1,000.00
Nov 25 1844 1,000.00
JULIPA SAYNC Y ANGELES
Dec 11 1644 5,000.00
MARTANQ RIVERA Ierssa, Sta. lssa
Dec 10, 1944 10,000.00
J0i SERVER 502 Cordsleria, Seupa
Jan 10 1943 10
Feb 4 1843
arch 19 43
10 43
4 43
43
198845
8 44
M.5.C. PIA (Chinsss)
Jen 17 1gkk 1,000.00
17 1944 $0.00
P. KO
Jan 17 1944 100.00
2. KO
April 15 1944 50.00
£. GANDIDO
Zpril 15 1944 80.00
LIN DY
£pril 17 1944 100,00
May 27 1944 350,00

IRINEQO BIGULI.
Ji 200.00
200.00
1343 F. Huertas
10,000.00
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EADERICO KIAVE .
Jan 15 1945 20,0000
RIMEDI (5 GG 1343 F. Husrtas
e te 1mas 5,000.00
Husrtas
5,000.00
& QNZALES usrtas
Jan 15 1945 5,000.00
CRISITNA GONZALES 1343 F. Huertas
Jan 15 1945 5,000.00
SERQMTEO GOWILES 1343 F. Husrtss
15 1 45 5,000.00
ANTGRT 1343 F. Huertas
e 15 19A= 5,000.00
LEQIARDO GORZALES 1343 F. Huertas
~ Jan 15 1945 5,000.00
FEDERICO MIAVE 158 P. Cassl, S. Migusl, lenile
Jan 15 1945 20,000.00
arac MABAEL 141 P, Casal, 5. Kigusl, Manils
Jen 15 1945 50,000.00
L CiBELS
55 1045 10,000.00
SALUD BALIGLS
25 1545 20,000.00

MARIANO SALAZER

Carabso mssat sunpnea, cost of which Left for fuburs
dstermination:
1

VICSNIE VILLANUEVA
For ons cal
Uanzhan sent

to ¥
FALAGIO G. PCPANCIANO

an Juan, kenil

40 Xilos
160 kilos

y ol issued to Lt.
b &

o by Jep mil:

Tob 15 1045 (Ehil.Curpsncy) F10C.00
¥ebi 27, " 3 £ 100.00
GENERCSO GUIZ (Gre) Lagune
Jan 25 1945 6,000.00
SILVIDQR CENHEES
or 1943 255.00
Dec 23,
34.00
29.00
60.00
10.00
50.
LI DY
pril 17 1944 50.00

EALAGIO FOPAKCIALQ
Gtover 1 44
L. CANLAS

&y 1 1544

Busnos #irss, Sswpalec, Menil
4,000,00

1,000.00

Farfacto
v

Busnos Ait‘ss, Sampeloc, kisni!
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ANIGNTO SANRGS
fug 20

RREZ

IRINEQ BIGUPIES
Se;

RS, R. CASTRQ
= sept 25

DRVID PCDACA
e 50

JESUS IIMPIMAN
Jan 30

JCBE AREVILD
Jan 30

1544
1944

1945

¥200.c0
60.00
1ce.c0
200.00

100.00

3,000.00
2,000.00

2,5c0.00

20,00
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STATEMENT

1. What is your name, age, marital status, citizenship and
present address?

1. Rufino J. Cordero (Rodolfo Castro), non-de-guerre, 40 years
old, married, Filipino citizen and residing at 1080 Cordel-
lerla, Santa’Mesa, Uanila.

2. Wnat vas your profession and address immediately prior to

cember 8, 19417

2. TImmediately prior to December 8, 1941, I was a musician by
profession and I and my wife were running a restaursnt in
the above-referred address and she was_in charge in feeding
of the employees of the Quartermaster Lumber Yard, U.S. Army.

3. Will you explain in detail the unit composing the Spider
Regiment, 2nd Army Corps?

The Spider Regiment was organized on October 1, 1942, by .
Colonel Ruperto Batara. Colonel Ruperto Batara was comnand-
ing officer of the Regiment at the time when I was a Finance
officer. ihen Colonel Batara was captured, I was instructed
Dby Colonel Marking to assume command of thé Spider Regiment.

EXCERPT FROM ARMY GENERAL STAFF ASSIGNMENT:

"is Chief of General Staff Section Four (G-4) and Quar-
termaster-General of the Second Army Corps, with supervisory
powers over all Quartermasters, Supply, Finance, Comnissary,
Procurenent, Auditing, Ordnance, Aray fransport Officers and
Enlisted men under the Second Army Corps. He is further autho-
Tized to sign for and in behalf of he Comnanding Officer of
the Second Army Corps or the Commanding General of all lar-
king's Guerrillas all Receipts for subsistence, ifaintenance and
supply."

&)

To acknowledge receipt of delivery of supplies of materials,
receipts were issued to t ose who signify there intention to
ald the Guerrilla movement which were later on replace by
liberty bonds issued sometime in mid 1944, by the Quarter-
master Corps and Spider Regiment. In view of the inmstruction
contained in my commission, I became a supplier of the Mark-
1s Fil-American, for whatever materials or supplies may be
needed by the fighting men of the hills. These supplies, as
soon as they have been procured in the City of llanila or en-
virons, were snt by runners to the hills. Food supplies de-
livered to the GHQ of the Marking's Fil-American, were issued
by the Commanding General. Aside from the supplies and ma-
terials furnished this unit, they also furnished the GHQ by
the same medium in which the supplies are carried by intel-
ligence report. Late in 1944, when liaison officers were
stationed in Marking's GHQ, this unit was entrusted with the
task of procuring and sending by runners to the hills requisi-

&
officer from SiPA. It may be mentioned in this connection
that the requisition for maps of the Bhilippines were sent

to all lManila Units, which map, the Coast and Geodetic Survey
map of the Philippifes was procured by this unit at the cost
of P14,000.00, Japanese money. It is interesting to note
that of all units of the Uanila area under the larking's
Fil-American of which requisition were sent for this item,
possibly the only one in the Philippines at that time, only
this unit was able to procure it and was sent to the then
Captain George Miller and Lieut. Stoddard who were then in
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the Marking's GHQ. Acknowledging receipt of intelligence
Teports submitted by this unit and other units of the Mar-
king's Fil-imerican, on February 2, 1945, rush instructions
were issued to this unit concerning actual strength and

were taken by courders the same day to GHU, Uarking's Fil-
erican; During the Liboration operation, this unlt esta-
blished its headquarters at P. Noval Streeb, which was later
transferred to the National University at Lipa, Sampaloc.
The men of this unit ably assisted in raiding J‘spanese  poc-
kets of residtance in the lanila area and ifari
el T e et
activities, this unit solicited aid from civilians in fur-
nishing meds supplies and materials for the headquarters.
In view of the fact that during the liberation operation,
I was selected by all Commanding Officers of the units uider
the 2nd Army Corps, Harking's Fil-imerican, to be a Command-
ing Officer of this corps. I had the duty of feeding the
A4 Quartermaster Corps and offi-
arking'8 Fil-Aterican who
come_to our headquarters for mess. In the apprehension of
Pro-Japanese elements, Japanese Iilitary personnel and seve-
ral Ganaps, one Japanése officer was taken alive and sur-
rendered to_ the U.S. Army. After their position were taken
by our intelligence officers, the units under this command
were attached to 564th and 504th EB & SR and to the Field
irtillery dotachnont of Liout. Cole in Sociage. Twes fur-
ther assigned by the “ommanding General, larking
American, to convoy men for assignment in Antipnlo g Ipo.

Who were the Regimental and Company Commanders of this unit?
Originally the Spider was under the command of Colonel Ruperto
Batara, alias Enrique Zulaybar. I was then a Finance Officer

manding Officer of the Quartermaster Corps, by virtue of the
instrustion which I recolved fron the Comsinding eneral,
Harking's Fil-american, I assumed command of the Spider Re-
BiEs i o o GovcoisetTors

Will you please explain in detail the commandeering acti-

vities of the Spider Regiment?

The authority contained in the commission and subsequent
orders and requisitions for supplies were furnished with the
former AFYESPAC, Extract copies of the Army General Staff
Assignment (ifarking's Guerrillas) with reference to the autho-
rity of commandeering is hereto attached.

Were_there any limitations place upon the amount or type of
supplies you were authorized to commandeered?
Yo limitations.

Have you any other authority to commandeer for other units
of Marking's Fil-Anerican Guerrillas
e b R e apply to our unit.

Are you officially connected with other units other than the
Spider uni

The only nfficial connection that I may have with the other
Regiment of the Marking's 1s that, officers of other units
have been furnished with traveling expenses as approved by
the overall commander.
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Did you came to clarify certain matters as to why some com-
mandeering receipts were signed by you and other comman-
deering receipts signed by your overall conmander, larcos

V. Agustin?

As authorized in my comnission, and in view of the exigencies
of the bime when rush requisition were sent to us, Hheve sre
{4ses mere receipts are signed solely by me specially at the
time when there were no liberty bonds yet issued by the lar-
king's Fil-American. In sSome cases of procurement, receipts
bearing only my signatures are issued. ' In some cases when
rush requlsition is sent to me, the supply oovered by i
requisition is purchased by the money secured by the issuance
of the receipts signed by me and which does not contain the
signatures of Colonel Marking, Then this requisition is f£i1-
ledhand is received at GHQ, 1t is covered by a receipt signed
¥ him.

Vhen recelpts Were issued under your signatures, did you
personally check all actual deliveries of the lpans before
Slening the receipts or did you sign the recelpts ang eiee
then to your comnanding officer and issuing for some 1ose
date?

Recelpts are issued only when the money has been received.

Do you remenber how many commandeering receipts more or less
were issued by you under your sisnatuset
Mo, because there are cases were civilians only possessed the
recelpts and do not wish to have their names in the Fingace
Hecords of the civilians, in view of the danger of 1ife g
that time,

Do Jou remember if you had made any attempt to procure foode
stuffs from civilians or is it nnderstood that you confing
Jour comnandeering to solicit loans from civilians?

It was purely on the basis of cash loans, however, there are
also carabao meat.

Do you remember that when the cash loans commandeered or so-
flelted for the use of the Spider Regiment, had been divesped
to any other unit?

Regarding the proourement of cash loans, 1t was purely di-
yerted to the whole units of Marking's Fil-American Gueypil-
las conclusively.

Z5 Lt Wnderstood that your commandsering authority originates
purely from the comnlssion as you have alleged thereof. o
has 1t been delegated to you by liarcos V. Asustin ag ohesil
comnander of your unit?

Uy commandeering authority originates from the commission,
extract copy of which is attached hereto,

Can you recollect if you have any records at present of all
your commandeering activities?

4% present, I have a Financial Ledger of all the Financial
loans solicited in my possession.

mat was_the first date that the Spider Regiment and Quarter-
master Corps did any commandeering’
January 10, 1943.
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17. What mas the last date that the Spider Reglmnt and Quarter-
master Corps did any commandeering
17. March 8, 1945,

/ Rufino J. Cordero
/t/ RUFINO J. CORDERQ
(RODOLFO CASTRO)

I hereby certify that the foregoing statement was mad
e party signing the same voluntarily before me this 4th day
01’ October, 1947.

brosio A. Palma
BROSIO A. PALNA
Claims Investigator

/eao.

4 CERTIFIED TRUE COPY:

ROSI0 A. PALMA
Certifying Claims Investigator

/eao.
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~—— BRIEF HISTORY OF 1T, COL, RUSSELL D, BARRO3

Extended Sojourn in the Philipvine Islands,

1, July 1945.
T0: Recovered Personnel Section.

On August 1, 1941 I arrived in the Philippine Islands and was assigned
to the 913t Goast Artillery (PS), on CORREGIDOR. During the month of
August, we planted approximately 641 controlled mines.

On September 1, 1941, I was assigned as Machine-gun instructor at
the Philippine Army Officers Training School in ORMOC, IEYTE.: Two weeks
later I was assigned as Commanding Officer of the Cadre Camp in CARRIGARA,
1EYTE,

On the 1st of November, troops in the CARRIGARA Camp boarded a ship
for IUZON, then by bus to SAN MARCELINO in ZAWBALES, The 9lst Philippine
Army Regiment (which I was now assigned as Senior instructor of the Infantry
Battalion) stayed at ZANBALES approxima;.aly 21 days and then we ‘were moved
to CABANATUAN, NUEVA ECIJA where the 9lst Division Camp was'located. Brig-
General 3tevens (PA) was the Division Commander and Colonel Carter (B3) was
9lst Regimental Commander. American Instructors assigned to the 9lst Regiment
were s follows: Capt. ZLockridge, Capt. Brown, Capt. Halgren, Capt. Godwin,
Lieuts. Forres, Parks, Wides, Franz, Ward, Malcolm and Corporal White. The
above American names are all that I can recall for the present. Col. Carter,
Capts. Lockridge, Godwin and myself are the only Americans that I know of
who survived the fight that took place between POSSCRUBIO and SISCN, PANGA-
SINAN, On December 23, 1941 at 1300 hours, we received orders to move out
to LINGAYEN fromt. Enroute to our position we were bombed by five Japanese

5
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planes over the AGNAO River near VILIASIS bridge and our convoy was split.
Our division convoy consisted of two PA Infantry Regiments and supporting
field artillery, The 93rd Regiment failed to reach Luzon and was routed

to MINDANAO, Result of the bombing, one killed and a few soldiers deserted.
The majority of troops of the 91st Div reached POZORRUBIO between 2100 nd
2200 that night, We moved into position in time to receive the full brunt
of the Japanese attack. (It is well to state here that the 71t Div., the
26th Cavalry and the Tank unit were retreating when we moved to the front
and approximately at 10 o'clock that night, the Japanese attacked.)
Fighting continued throughout the night to about four o'clock in the after-
noon of the next day, Dec. 24th. At that time practically all of our troops
were either killed or had been pushed back as far as the mountains. During
the night fighting it was impossible to tell whether you were shooting
retreating PA soldiers or advancing Japs,

Col, Carter,Commanding Officer of the 9lst Regt. was able to get back
to our own forces and is alledged to have reported the 9lst Regt. completely
wiped out, It is my estimation that approximately one-half to about two
thirds of the regiment was killed. Capt. Godwin, Senior Instructor of
the 2nd Bn, 9lst Regt. and myself proceeded down the CARABALLO Hountain
range to SAN JOSE, NUEVA ECIJA, thence down the SIERRA VADRE range to
MONTAIBAN in Rizal. During the trip from POZORRUBIO to NONTAIBAN, we met
Lt. Hendricks and Lt. Whitehead (who were 26th Cavalry Officers), lr. Lupton
and Malmsberry, the former a lumber man in BAGUIO and the latter a Mining
Engineer. They all accompanied us to the town of MONTAIBAN with the ex-

ception of Mr. Lupton who stopped at SIBUL Springs at the house of Attorney
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Francisco Delgado former Resident Commissioner to the United States, I heard
later that Mr. Lupton returned to the vicinity of BAGUIO, Travelling as we
vwere through the fothills of the mountains and avoiding foraging Jap patrols,
it was very difficuld for us to reach our troops again. However, in HONTAIBAN,
we tried to secure transportation across MANIIA Bay to CORREGIDOR or BATAAN,
At this time, it was quite impossible to receive definite and whole-hearted
cooperation from the people as they had heard so much about the Japanese
atrocities, Practically everyone did not want to be near an American, After
staying two weeks in MONTAIBAN, Capt. Lockridge, Gapt. Godwin and myself pro-
ceeded to ATIHOVAN by way of LAGUNA DE BAY in hopes of being able to take

a boat to CEBU, hence to BATAAN.' At the time of our stay in the mountdins

of NONTAIBAY, Gapt. Calvert, Lt. Murphy end Cpl. Spencer were also living
there along with many other Americans who had evacusted from Manila, seven

of whom their names I remember as lMr. Lennihan, Mr, Walter, Mr, Sherrick,

Mr, Mauser, lr, Schaffer, lr, Farretta and My, Alexanzder. An attempt was
nade 4o organize Guerrillas ab bhis bime but failed because of the non suprort
of the Filipinos due to fear of the Japanese and the failure of Americans to
get together, At this time in MONTAIBAN many Sakdalistas were running rampant
and we had to keep one step ahead of them. They were later the cause of some
Anmoricans residing in that ¥icinity, to be killed or captured, Also at this
time Capts. Lockridge, G odwin and myself issued avms to many of the Anericans.
These arms were left to us by PA men who wished to Teburn to civilian life.

At the time I proceeded to ATTHONAN, Capt. Calvert, Lt. Murphy and Cpl. Spencer
returned to the vicinity of the Hountain Provinces, Before we proceeded south
$oward ATTONAN, Lt. Whitehead, Tt. Handricks and k. Valnsberry had gone be
We reached the vicinity of ATTONAN, only to find out that a

fore us.

% e =
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Japanese patrol had attacked Lt. Whitehead and party in ch Lt. Hendricks
was said to have been killed. (Lt. Hendricks was said to have had Malaria
at this time and was wdlking without shoes, but managed to kill four Japs

before he was killed. Lt. Hendricks death has not been actually verified

byt the story comes from a guide who supposedly led them.) During that time,
ATTHONAN and vicinity seemdd to be about 1003 Sakdalista. It is difficult
for me to believe that Mr. Malmsberry and Lt. Whitehead were able to get out
of that vicinity alive although it is a possibllity that they did and T
certainly hope so. Finding that we could not pass thpough the ATTIONAN
bottle-neck and proceed to CEBU as we intended to do, Capt. Lockridge, Godwin
and myself returned to the vicinity of ANTIPOIO, RIZAL, (During the Teturn
trip, we tock a banka at PAETE to MORONG near ANTIPOLO. Enroute we vere
nearly captured at JALA JALA when a Japanese searchlight on shore picked us
up. HNote: At this time Capt. Lockridge deficoted in his trousers for some
reason or other and this left him on the receiving end of many a joke.)
There we met a young fellow by the name of Marcos V. Agustin (Marking),
who was hiding out in a Barrio., We took Marking into confidence and had him
make certain contacts for us. At this time, Mr. Iennihan reappeared and
asked us to go into Angelo liine where a certain lir, Garolohuck, who claimed
he was a Colonel in the Engineer Corps of the American Army under General
Fugh Casey, was trying to construct an airfield and radio station, In the
neantime, before we went to Angelo Mine, I inducted Marking into the guer-
rilla as 2nd Lioutenant, and told him to organize a unit in ANTIPOLO. fe
then proceeded to Angelo Mine and stayed in Angelo Mine until the month of

Septenber 1942, During our stay in Angelo Mine, a certein lady by the name
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of Yay Panlillo made her way wilhout permission into the Mine presunsbly

to do as much help as possible, she being an ex-newspaper woman, [However,
lr, Carolchuck learned she was alleged to have broadcssted for the Japanese
in Manila during the months of Jamuary and February 1942, lr. Carrolchuck
was undecided whether to shoot her as a spy or to keep her prisoner or send
her out. (Yay Panlillo had Communistic tendencies which was proved by
letter she had written to people in MAVILA and also by her own admission.)

I finally convinced him that it was necesssry to let her go as it was nob
advisable to have a woman in Camp and also I received certain information
from a lr, Sinclair in MANTLA that she definitely was not a spy. - (lr. Carrol-
chuck, in the meantime placed her under arrest in quarters.) In themonth

of August 1942, she left Angelo Mime with a lr. Barr and his wife and an
Anerican Army corporal by the name of George Lightmon, (Corp. Lightmon is
said to have been killed in LAGUNA the latter part of 1943.) It might be
vwell to sta‘e Bhre that a Filipino writer by the name of L.P. (evidently
his iniitals) went into ingelo Mine. At the time he went to the liine, I
was stationed at the barrio of STA, INES waiting for a money courier and had
a chance to talk with this Filipino writer. To my knowledge he never came

out of the mine, It was strongly rumored by Yay Panlillo that he was killed

by Hr, Grrolchuck and Capt. Lockri There is a possibillity that kr.

Carrolchuck might have had something to do with it, but it was quite im-
bossible for me to believe th-t Gapt, Lockridge would stoop to anything so
lows There is another version of the story whichstates that he was killed
and saten by a "python" which are mumerous in the Angelo vicinity. I. P had

1o gun and left the camp alone, lir, Garrolchuck, as the months wont on,

L
|
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seoned to galimare Sielet and more suspicious of every one, which somehow
I could not blame hin.

¥r, Carrolchuck had a 15,000 peso USA check on which he was receiving
500 pesos amonth on, from & certain Filipino in Manila, Fe would send men
out of the camp to different towns and to ~anila to buy food, medicine and
clothing, of which the Filipino couriers would core back saying they had paid
very. high prices for said goods which at that time we difinitely knew did not
cost what they stated, That was one of the reasons why lir, Carrolchusk be-
came hard and suspisious, Other reasons were that the Filipino boys became
superstitlous of Angelo Mine and many became sick with Beri-Beri and Malaria
which caused them to desrt ome by one. This I can hardly blame them for
doing.

In the month of Jure, Mr. Carrolchuck set me on a mission to the
vicinity of ANTIPOLO to recruit Philippine Scouts with the idea of paying
then regular scout pay and also to secure as many arms and ammnition as
possible to protect the project at Angelo line, Another reason that Iws
sent out was because a certain lir, Goldsborough, a miner an ex-larine Gor-
poral, came to the ming and said Marking threaten to kill all the Americans
in his vicinity. Mr. Goldsborough was advisor to the Hunfers at his time.
When I arfived at ANTIPOLO, I found out that Marking had already grouped
together a band of 50 meh and had alveady promoted himself to the rank of
Captain, ‘his promoting of himself to the rank of éaptain I told him was
not advisable. At that time he had two Americans with him, one by the name
of Atwell and the other one & Marine Sergeant (who later went to the lountain

ovinces) and whose name T do not recall ab this time. It seens that Mr,

6
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Atwell and the Marine Sergeant had told a cock and bull story to Marking |

that they were assigned to come out from BATAAN and blow up all Japanese
planes on CLARK FIELD, This Marking believed very thoroughly, At the same i
time, the Hunters (ROTG) under command of Lt, "Mike" were organizing a unit |
in the vieinity of ANTIPOLO. However, the Japanese had a patrol near the

Camp 50 the ROTC buried all their firearms and went back to MANILA. I

decided at that time that since we needed runs in Angelo Fine, we would

f£ind the guns of the ROTC and use them until they reformed their unit, Whén

I discovered the burial place of the guns, Mr. Atwell and the Marine Sergeant

were with me, Iissued them some clothing and one gun each. Theymturned

to Marking's camp and within an hour, Marking and all his men came there

and demanded a certain amount of the guns and ammunition. I told them de-

finitely that I conld not at this time afford to give them any of the guns

as we needed them badly in Angelo Kine and that I had no right to give guns

away that belonged to the ROIC, This made Warking sntagonistic and at that

time I presume he would have shot me if he had had the chance, Owing to tihe

tense situation between Marking and myself, I decided to walt there with

the guns until someone from the Unters came to the mmp. A sergeant came

and I turned over all the guns and ammunition, The following day It., "Hike"

i

arrived from MANIIA and there were four guns missing with some clothi:
ol 5k, Mike® thab B hed isstied two guns fo the Angricans with Marking end
needed them, However, I told MLf, Mike" that if he could spare those guns
and clothing, to let the Amerdcans keep them, Lt. "Hike" went down to see

the Americans and claimed the guns, Wr, Atvell and the Narine Sergeant told

72
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Lt. "Mike" e deliberate lie by saying that T had the guns, thereby causing
more antagonism in the district. Lt. "Wike" came back and mported the
conference to me, I told them there vas nothing I could do about it at
the time, but just to stand by until something new developed., Two days
later, Lt. "ike" met Mr, Atwell and the Marine Sergeant and found them
with the clothes and guns. It, "Hike" then cameé back o me, and asked me
to take his unit down and raid the cemp of Farking and wipe Varking's unit
out, This I told them was impossible as Werking was the first guerrilla
unit in the ANTIPOIO mection and 1t wes not advisable for Filipinos to
atart fighting each other. (There is no doubt that Atwell and the Varine
Seargeant's glib tongue wes the main factor in the split between larking,
ROTC and myself, Indidentelly at this bime when Marking beceme a Captain
I was nummnke&/i: speak,) I returned back to Angelo Mine and there I
contacted Malaria and beri-beri. In September, I left the mine, but before
Jeaving T asked Mr, Carrolchuck for some quinine which he had %o the smount
of 500 pills, He gladly donated 3 quining pills of which es weak as I was,
I did not accept as it wag better to have nothing than to have 3 pills from
him at that time, Ieaving ingelo Mine, it ook me five days to the nearext
barrio (3TA. INES). (Befors the war, a Filipino cargador went tver $hat
same trail carrying a 30-kilo pack in 6 hours.) The last two days of my
trip on that trail, my food consisted ef Catmons, a wild sour fruit proving
in the forest, I stayed at SANTA INES for a period of sbout one month,

during which I partially recovered from my sickn

with the help of a
mountain Mpracticante”, At this time I met an American Sergeant who had

recently escaped from CABANATUAN Prison Camp. Fis name was Sgt. Neigum,

==
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He proceeded on to a barrio of PAETE and later joined Markings Guerrillas.
Gaptain Godwin and Jack Comnor, a miner, came out of the mine very
much disgusted with lir, Carrolchuck. Therefore, that left only Capte
lockridge and Kr, Carrolohuck in the mine as all the Filipino laborers and
cargadors and Philippine Army soldiers had deserted in the two previous

months, Gaptain Godwin, myself and Jack Connor proceeded to a miner's

camp near INFANTA where we lived with lir. and Krs, Renfrew until the month

of December. lir, Grawford, another Mining Engineer lived a short
way down the AGUS River from the camp of lr, Renfrew. ilhen we reached lir,
Renfrew's camp we heard the story of lir, Alexander being shot by the Chief
of Police of TEANTA. (ir. Alexander wes a tempevanental person and I be-
Lieve had been dlscharged from the Army for that reason,

Long about November, kr, Shaffer, b, Farretta, and 3gt., Baily
came back from CAMARTIES NORTE where they worked with Gov. Vinsons in a
guerrilla unit which retook the town of DAET from the Japanese, Governor
Vinsons was captured by the Japanese. Gorporal Davis, an Air Corps mechanic
appeared at the camp. Tt seems as though the Anericans ab this camp who
were 1iving in close proxinity to each other seened to get a tough of tho

Ngabin fever", The miners were under the impression that the USA and Navy

had let them down and they ere virtually opposed to all Army officers
especially Gen, Mackrthur for leaving the Philippines, Gapt, Codwin, mysolf
and Opl. Davis after hearing that seditlous sort of talk contimually, de-
cided to move dwon the river and maintain a camp of our own. lir. Schaffer
and Vi, Parretta went to the vieinity of TANAY and joined Markings Guer-

rillas and received the rank of Iieutenants. Sgt. Baily drowned in the

KAINON River while trying to cross it in a small banka.
=g
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lir, Crawford, his wife and children decided to surrender and went

o the American preiest in the town of TANAY to turn themselves over to
the Japanese for concentration in STO, T0KAS. (Previous to this an i

- American miner and his wife by thename of lir, and Hrs., "Jake" Connors

surrendered to the Japs,) Mr, Crawford no sooner vwas interned when he

was made to go back to lMr, Renfrews camp and our camp to try to get us to

surrender, The first time we refused, he was then sent out by the Jap=

anese a second time. The second time Corporal Davis surrendered because

of Beri-Beri, The third time, Mr. Drawford came out, he came with Hr,

Ralph Groaby, a consulting enginser for larsman's interests in the Phi-

lippines, lir. Crawford gave a sad story that it wes necessary for the

Americans to surrender, otherwise, his wife and children would be killed,

lir, Crosby intimated that it was better to stay out in the mountains if

one believed he could mske a living, (I wish to insert here that about

the month of February 1943, Hr, Carolchuck and Capt. Lockridge came down

the "Kannon" River from dngelo lMine. Capt. Lockridge stopped at kre

Renfrews camp and lived with them., lir, Carolchuck proceeded down the

river after giving a nasty remark about the Americans at the camp, Iir.

Garolehuck proceeded to the vieinity of the barrio of 374, IVES in RIZAL

with a Filipino guide from the "Kannon" River of INFANTA. It is said that

while they were sleeping in a "Bahay", seven Filipino guerrillas of Markings

unit crept under the house where lir, Carolchuck and his guide were sleeping

and shot up underneath the Joor and wounded lir. Carolchuck and killed one

Filipino. It is said that lir. Carolchuck staggered out of the Ubahay! and

opendd fire on the hen with his automatic rifle in which they returned fire

and killed lir, Carolchuek, A filipino from ‘the "Kannon" River on hearing

=10
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the story that his brother was killed with lir, Carolchuck went over to

investigate and is said to have found lir, Garolehuck's body in & '"bahay"
half eaten by dogs. It is my belief that Yay Panlillo instigated the kil-
ling of kr, Carolchuck because of his alleged strictness in Angelo liine,
However, as to this belief, it is very difficult to get definite proof
as I understand that the men who were in on the killing of Iir, Carolchuck
have been killed by the Japanese while fighting in Karking's untt, There
is one man by the mame of De la Rosa who was a union man for the ifiner's
Union end worked in ingelo line before the war who knows the complete
story of the killing as he was one of the members of the party, There
s also another boy by bhe name of Pepe Suada who is now in Col. Anderson's
guerrilles in DNFARTA. This De la Rosa told Pepe Suada a story about the
killing.)

The Americans decided to surrender because the Japanese Comnander
at ANTIPOLO had written a very clear letter promising them that they woull
not be harmed, that they would not be interrogated nor would have to go
about giving spesches, Due to sympathy for kir. Grawford and due to the
very well written promise of the Japanses Commander At ANITFULO, the
Americans decided to surrender with the exception of myself. Capt, Lock-
wood, Gapt. Godwin, "ackt Comnor, lr, Renfrew and his wife went down to

the tovn of INFANTA and surrendered to the Japanses. That left myself as

being the only American in the vicinity of I
During the month of February or larch, Col, Anderson came {rom
BULACAN to INPANTA a‘nd proceeded to WAUBAN district, After the Americans

had surrendered, I thén became an unofficial adviser to Col. Redors'

Fil-American guerrilla unit, After about a month sith that unit, I pro-
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ceeded to the vicinity of MAUBAN and joined up with Col, Anderson, Abowt
a month later Lieuts, Schaffer and Ferretta joined up with Anderson.

The year 1943 was the roughest year. It seemed as though the
Japanese propaganda was at its height and more Filipinos had turned spies
than in the year 1942. On November 14, 1943 a typhoon hit TAYABAS and
southern LUZON and created a food shortage, Prices were high and still
Hotng Highen: Flowetars dirighthia youo, guersilla osces wore increasing
rapidly and living was getting difficult in the mountains as the poor
farmers had difficult times supporting the guerrillas. During this year,
the ROTG, Redor's Fil-Anericans, Umali's unit and liarking's unit were at
odds with each other. A chinese Hukbalahap unit moved into LAGUNA AND
joined in the trouble. During the latter part of 1943, ir. Shaffer and
lir, Farretta and myself received orders from Col. Anderson to proceed
north of INFANTA %0 a sitio by the name of MASANGA, and build a camp in

the event that someday we would receive supplics by submarine. It was

at this time that Mrking's guerrillas after having lost their communi-
cation lines from MANIIA and the towns between MANIIA and TANAY moved
over to INFANTA and the district of Col, Redor's Fil-Americans, They
began to confiscate supplies from the civilians and make certain threats

‘to the civilians, T deemed it advisable to go to Marking's Camp and have

a talk with them, The talk was unsuccessful as I told them that Col,

Redors! organization was the originel organization of LIFANTA and had
the support of the people. Therefore it was nob a good custom for larking
to come and interfere, larking and liis Yay Panlillo became more anta=

gonistic even though I had saved iiiss Panlillo's lief in Angelo Mine, At

12




DECLASSIFIED
Authority N{) &

£

this time, Marking's men had made certain threats to shoot me on sight,
which did not phase me in the least as I knew that if they came face to
face, they would not have the merve to do it, It-was at this btime that
Marking cireulated Guerrilla currency stating on it that his unit had
Vajor General W. i, Fertig as advisor, This I did not belisve to be true.
During the first part of January, 194, Col. Anderson sent a certain
It. Bello to MINBANAO to contact Gol. Fertig, On lst of April, Lt. Pettit
and Lt. Shaffer proceeded to HIIDANAO, On Ist of April, Lt, Farretta
and T proceeded to the BICOL regious upon orders from Col, Anderson,
Gol. Anderson gave me definite orders not to organize Guerrillas in the
Bicols. Col. Anderson had received numerous letters from Gov. Bscudero
askirghim to come down or send an Arericen Officer to see if they could
do anything about the Lapus-Escudero feud. On going to the BICUIS, I
vas highly in favor of Escadero but as I travelled further into the
BIGOL regions, I slowly changed my mind as there seemed to be entirely
a different a ttitude towards Gov. Escudero the closer I got to SORSOGON.
We first contacted in the BICOLS, Col. Mata's unit, then laj, Miranda's
Unit (this is where I first picked up copies of Gol. Zabat's threatenming
Jetters to other units.), then Col, Zabat's and then we proceeded to the
island of TICAO to see Maj. Lapus. Lt. Farreita and myself were very much
impressed by Maj, Lapus and his men, I then sent Lt, Farretta from TIGAO
jsland to have confersnce with Gov. Escudero, Lt Farretta came back from
the conference very much in favor of Gov. Escudero against Haj. Lapus.
I then made an appointment with Gov. Escudero for a conference to see if
1 could settle the dispute between he and Maj. Lapus. The place conference

was to'be at Lt, Chapman's radio station on SAN BERNARDINO STRAIT, I
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proceeded direct to Lt. Chapman's carp and did not go by the way of IROSIN
which Gov. Escudero expected I would do. I was not in fa or of dances

and parties and I knew that if I had reached IRCSIN that is at would

happen, Governor Escudero's son came up first and in a blunt and more
or less insultine mamner wanted to talk with ne before my.conference with
the Governor took place. Because of his attitude, I refused him.
He returned to the Governor and as I understand made certain un- |
becoming statements, Governor Escudero t'en came to the Camp accompanies
b Dr. Soyoc and & certain Spanish national by the name of Gapt. Andia,
Sitting down at the conference table, Gov, Escudero sat beside me and |
Capt. Andia acted as the interpreter. On tho other side of the table sat
Dr. Soyoc and Lt. Chapman. The outcome of the conference was that Capte
Andia stated t at Lt, Col, Smith in SAUR had made Gov. Escudero 5h
Wilitary District Comssnder. This I told Gov, Escudero was quite im-
possible as Col. Smith had no authority whatsoever to appoint a Gom-
mander. I stated to Col, Escudero that Col. Smith could only recommend
a Commander, At the sam tire, Dr. Sawoc’wea talking to Lt. Chapman

sa ying tha t he did not want any whites over him or his men, T his state-

ment I later informed Col. Smith about in SAVAR.
In regard to the Bsouder-Ispus dispute, Gov. Bscudero definitely

would not come to any terms with Lapus unless he could have everything

his om way. This I told him was quite impossible also as what was good

for one should be good for the other, After the conference was over, I

sent Nr, Farretta to SAMAR to have a talk with Col, Smith, Governor
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Escudero tien put out an order of arrest for Lt, Farretta, Lt. Gonzales
and myself, stating that e were spies for the Imperial Japanese Army,
Col. Smith in the meantime had taken sides against Maj. Lapus for no
apparent reason, During my short stay in SORS0GON, I managed to see part
of Escudero's unit and part of Lapus unit, and on my way back bo CAMARINES
SUR, I stopped to see Gen, Onrubio, Col, Sandico and Col. Manilia, Of all
the guerrilla units I have contacted, Major Dapus unit was the most mil-
itary unit in the BICOIS, There is no doubt that men of Major Lapus
killed men of Escudero and vice-versa, However, it seems to me that when
any killing was done, Major Lepus men were forced to do it, purely in
defense and I believe that a thorough irvestigation into the matter will
prove this, PFurthermore, during all this trouble, Major Lapus was able
to train approximately 500 men on the island of CAPUL. He also had more
regular Avny officers in his unit.
lir, Farrotta returned from Col. Smith and proceeded to Col. Anderson's camp
in TATA'AS. In the meantime, Col. Anderson had received a radio and vas i
in contact with AUSTRALIA.

In October, I received a radio, some arms and three AIB men. I then

organized an Intelligence net covering the entire BICOL Provinces, fe
were ordered to the Island of CATANDUANES to receive a shipment of sup-
plies from a submarine. Enroute to CATAWDUANES, I contacted Col. Turko
and Vaj. Padua's men. While sailing betwoen two islands Col. Turko (Boayes)
opened fire on us. I went ashore to see what it was all about and Turko
prosseded o try o tako a casbine fron ne, This I refused o lot hin
do in mo uncertain terns. Because of operational Gifficulties, I was
ot ‘able to receive the submarine shipment and T returned to ny opera-
15
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tional avea in GAMARTIES SUR. An American miner by the name of Mr. Theadore
Suttle came to camp after having been disarmed by Zabat's orders,

In November, Iieutenants food and Ensor remorted to me at my camp
with four ATB men, These officers and men were a demolition tean and were

o stand by for further orders. On January 4th I recieved orders to carry

out priority demolition mission against the Japanese between the to
RAGAY AYD GATAUAG. This we succeeded in dabg by blowing up a 4 span rail-
road bridge, caving in an overhanging embankment on the railroad tracks

and removing about 3 km of tracks, thus criopling the railroad for the use

Q

£ the Japanese. At this tire I sent out messages to all guerrilla units
of the BIGOIS o begin sabotage and demolition work against the ememys
Also along with that message’I gave certain incendiaries and time bombs.
We then proceeded from our mountain camp to the vicinity of the lowlands
and acconplished the blowing up of 50 to 100 drums of gasoline and ol

ALIGAN, Lieut.

and destroying of 9 Japanese trucks in the town of CA
Wood proceeded to a bridge between BAKI AND STPOCOT and succeeded in
blowing that. Also we put the guerrillas to work burning certain bridges,

harassing the Japanese and plating a certain amount of booby traps on

the main highways. The Japanese were now begimning to be a little cautlous.
I riding on trucks or walking the road at nights they would contimually

fire into a place of possible ambush, At this tinme, many of the Japanese

Were moving northward because of the I landing, On January 22nd
I recoived my first air drop from GHQ in IBYTE which consisted of more
radios, fire-arms, clothing, nedicines, etc. Instead of forming my om

guerrilla unit, I distributed these gunds and supplies to other guerrilla

~16=
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units in the BICOLS hoping that they might see their way in unifying $o

a3 o better harrass the enemy, At this time I had to send Lieut. Ritchard

or to CAMARTNES NORTE as Turko was hindering my intellignece operations.
This unification of the guerrilla: in the BICOIS was sbaclutely Ligadsitls
as overy guerrilla leader vanted to be tho head commander, Also practical=
1y every other guerrilla unit wes at var with some other unit and there

was terrific hatred betwsen the different guerrilla units. During this
%ine in the BICOIS, I was carrying out intelligence work for USAFFE which
caused the Japanese very much trouble, In looking back on my stay on the

island of CATANDUANES, I nmet a Mr. Joseph Hill, an Anmerican-Hawaiian

mestizo, with whom I entrusted 1000 Americen dollars for approximately

15-Americans and families on HT, ISARC

with written ingtructions to
give each a certain amount of moeny., lMr, Hill at this time was running
& small propaganda unit, Also during thls time, all guerrilla leaders

vere running to TACLOBAN, IEYTE, trying to get recognition, but from the
reports that I recieved throurh the usual underground system instead of

gotting recognition, the guerrilla lea‘ers made it worse for themselves

as they would invariably criticize all other units to the guerrilla
affairs officer in LEYTE. About Febraury 12, General Krueger, Gomranding

Army placed Lt, Willism Nellist in command of guer-

General f the 6th .

rillas in AIBAY and SORS0GON; Lt. Woodrow Hobbs in command of guerrillas

in CAMARINES NORTE and mysdlf in command of guerrillas in CAMARINES SUR.

This T believe was about the last thing the A ny conld do in order to
try to unite the guerrillas in the BICOL Provinces. This plan was

fairly successful although the hard feelings between guerrilla units

=17=




DECLASSIFIED

Authority. NN w3003
— o

%111 exist in the BICOLS and probably Will exist for the next ten years.
On 1st Aprdl 1945, the 158 Regimental Conbht Team landed in IEGASPI,
I received orders from the 6th Army to report to Gen, McWider who was in
comnand of the 158 RCT and avail myself’and guerrillas for anything he
might want ud 40 do, The guerillas vere then assigmed as bridge guards
and advance scouts for the army and at this time I re-routed my intell-
igence to Cen, McNider's $-2 Office, It is further stated that after I
had received my first airdrop, I made a amall organization of approximato-
1y 70 Philippine Scouts. Soon after the landing in TEGISPI of the American
forces, I planned a united guerrilla attack on the town of NAGA which is

‘the bigest town in the BICOL Provinces,

After two days of fighting,

We wore auccess ful in driving the Japansse from NAGL with only smal avms

and the use of rifle grenades and a few captured Japanese knee mortars,
In summing up the gurrilla situation the BICOL Provinces, it is my

opinion that if Col. Peralta of PANAY had not interfered with fhe guer-

Tillas of the BICOL Provinces, there may have been better feeling amongst

the guerrillas there, Col, Peralta first placed liaj, Lapus as temporery

5th Military District Commander and then turned aronnd and placed Col.

Zabat as temporary 5th Military District Commander, After doing bhis,

he then wrote letters saying that he had a "hands off" policy in the

DICOL Provinces, and therefore could not make amends for the troubles

he started between Lapuz and Zabat and also between Lapus and Escuderos

I further believe that Col, Smith after having recognized laj. Lapuz for

intelligence work did not handle the situation to the best advantage

because at the time laj. Smith was receiving submariee shipments in SAMAR,

L 18
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he could have unified the entire BICOIS because of the amount of pro-
paganda material and equipment that he had in SAMAR, if he had considered
giving some to the guerrillas and laying dovn a definite understanding,
Thus he would have pave a way north for his radios goind beyond the BICOL
Provinces. This he did not do and due 'tc 'the fact that he first favored

Major Lapus then turned about and favored Escudero he committed the aame

mistake as Col, Peralta of PANAY,

In regard to myself and the different guerrilla units, it was im=
posaible for me to consider favcx‘ably}tbsi;r confiscating of food, materials,
women, etc, from the ecivilians, neither could I consider their killing
people who were alleged to be spies as many tines the peopls killed were
probebly enemles of certain guerrilla men before the war, lWhen poor
Filipinos, who have suffered at the hands of Guerrillas comes 40 an Amer
ican for help, the American has to either :;ide with the Guerrillas or the
poor dovn trodden Filipino, To my mind the poor farmer apd the pro-American
tomspeople are the unsung heroes of the Philippines during the Japanese
occupation, They are the ones who gave money, intelligence reports; food,
clothing, cargadored for Guerrillas, warned the Guerrillss of Jap patrols
and disd when soms Guerrilla would be capbhired and made to talk. The
sowmspeopls had no place to Tun to and never knew when the Jap police
would pick them up, while the guerillas had all of the mountains to
hide in,

In giving guerrilla unite advice as to army progedure and correct
army behavious, it only made guerrilla men antagonistic tovards a person.
The guerrillas did cooperate with the Ansrican forces in the BICOL.

19
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Provinces to a great extent, They did carry ont a great deal of ssbotage
and demolition against the ememy, They also worked very good with me on
intelligence, bub i% was nob until General Krueger made definite Commanders
in the BICOIS that there was any semblance of unity in that region.

Hajor Remy, Capt, Berdell, Capt, Rutherford and Lieut, Reese are

the only Ameriecan or English Guerillas that I know of who contributed
outsdanding help to Guerrillas in the BICOL Provinces and assisted the
158 ROT.

I believe the most tra’gic American death that I have heard of vas

the case of the Young Family in GAMARINES SUR, lirs, Young was boloed

+to@ath by a housewoman and Mr, Young died a few months later from

Preumonis. It is alleged that doctors refused to help lir, Toung. Mr.
and Mra, Youngs little girl was lsing well cared r by a Spanish family

in NAGA at the time of my departure from the BICOLS.

(flote: The above statements are facts based on

with Americans. living in the mouhteins and on contacts with twenty or

nore Guerilla Ieaders from RIZAL to SORSOGON, This is not a detailed

accoutit,

/s/ Bussell D, Barros
%%/ FUSSELL D, BARROS, 0-298071
Col., CAC, AUS.

Incls:
Four copies of letters received by Lt,
Col, Barros from Japanese Commanders
asking him to surrender,
20
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FLA A BRIEF HISTORICAL SKETCH Uetri®
MARKING'S FIL-AMERICAN TROOPS |
4 GUERRILLA BAND IS BORN:

On 9 april 1942, just as the last shots were being fired
on Bataan, Army Spaclnnst MARCOS VILLA AGUSTIN (MARKING), took |
an oath of' allegiance to the United States of 4merica, before {
an 4merican Army lieutenant, Russell Barrows, @AC, USiy who |
had ue;{ad to the hillls. The oath was administered in the
beautiful Talbak Valley, Antipolo, Rizal. With Marking at the
time of the oath-taking was his guerrilla band which he had re-
cruited a month before. This original band was titled the "0ld-
timers;" the first to rally to his call when the last phase was
being staged in Bataan. |

With that oath and armed with authority to organize a re-
sistance group, Marking gave official cognizanceto his outfit
which was est.{:lisred as the "Guerrilla Headquarters," South
Central Luzon," in the province of Rizal.

During the momths from 4pril to June, Marking had mustered
such a considerable number of fighters around him that it became
y to -group into combat teams of approxi-
mately 150 men each under his best and ablest officers, Col Leon
» Cabalhin, who was always his second in command, Col Roberto Mata,
who later became a division commander, Col Jose Mapa, Marine
Engineer, who was also a division commander and, at a later date, |
the Provost Marshall General, Col Teofilo Salvador, a USAFFE Lt,
and 1st army Corps commander of Marking's Guerrillas, and Col
Pablo Jornacion, of the Jornacion Regiment or the Blue Fighters.
This arrangonen“: was to ensure greater mobility and to lessen
the problem of feeding a large number of men. Marking himself
maintained a combat team in his headquarters.

These combat teams wefeallowed by Marking to roam the country-
side to maintain peace and order among the civilian population.
In return for the kind treatment and the protédction extended to
the eivilians by Marking's men, the townspeople not only attempted
to conceal the whereabouts of &he unit from the enemy, but contri-
buted supplies to the support of the unit.

Marking's outfit grew by Leaps and bounds. With a bigger
foree bigger problems had to be faced. The men had to be fed

and armed, So Marking sent organizers to all the outlying towns
in Rizal, even those far from his own headquarters, The town en-
listments were divided into supply and procurement, intelligence,
military poliee, and replacements. The response af th® towns-

people was almost instantaneous., From every town and barrio and even
from Manila, convoys were organized to transport all kinds of 1
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foodstuffs, clothes, and arms and anmunition to larking's head-
quarters. Couriers and confidential messengers came in daily -
to the main base bringing intelligence reports, rosters of new
enlistments, communications and messages from persons and members
from all parts of Marking's guerrilla territory. Special pro-
curement groups were sent as far as the battlefields of Bataan
to secure arms and ammunition. These groups were selected mostly
from the several regiment cogmands in the city of Manila, This
influx of arms and ammunition, sparked the morale of the Marking
gucn-illus and gave them nonfidence in their power as sn armed
orce,

During this period, Yay Panlilio (now Mrs Yay Agustin) Joined
Marking. The presence of "Hammy" Yay in the midst of the fight~
ing men was a great morale factor. "Mammy" Yay, as she was and
still is tenderly called by all Marking men, wielded considerable
power and influence in the organization. 4 former newspaper
woman of the DMHM, specialized in propaganda and ¢ unter-pro=
paganda. Slse organized the administerial staff of Harking's
General Headquarters. Records of all kinds were kept. Stacks
of rosters, intelligence reports, official conmunications, and
other documents were kept as 2?4les and as future reference for
the organization, It wWas through Yay's instructions and efforts
that today the Marking's Fil-american Troops, can show evidences
of its existence.

ENLISTMENT 3

General enlistment of tne Marking's guerrillas came from all
walks of 1lifej farmers, chauffeurs, mechanics, carpenters, doc-
fors, lawyers, engineers, and white collar workersj men women,
and children ---young and old, were not denied the righ{ to fight
for their country. Children ranging from the ages of twelve to
fifteen proved to be sources of honest and true information;
women could carry messages and even small caliber fire-arms in-
side ‘their skirts without arousing the suspicions of the enemyj
the men contributed all kinds of service to the underground
movement-~-combat infantrymen, intelligence officers, supply
agents, couriers, informers, advisers, or laborerss.

Several Americans Jo\ined Marking in the field. With their
guerrilla ranks, they are ac follows: Capts avlin J Farretta
and John Paul Schaffer, both aining engineers; Lt Col Gotlieb
Neigum, veteran of Bataan and corporal in the 31st Infantry,

U § Army; Mag Herbert E Barr, Denver, Colj Maj (Mrs) Rufina
Lopez Barr, a registered nurse Capt 4lbert Carron, veteran of -
Corregidor, Westbrook, Maine; the late Capt Sidney (sid) Gorhamj
the late George Lightman who was liberated from the Lumbang

e e v lorking and his Oldtimers in June 1942; Capte Robert
Velge, George Wicks and Johnny Fulgrum. Among the staunch
supporters ~and muraia boosters in the city of Ha\ni;a were the lovely .
couple Herbert and Janet Walker and the late Miss Hélen Wilk and -
Dr. Darby of the Emmanuel Hospitale

-2~
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MARKING'S GUERRILLAS AND THE FIL-AMERICAN IRREGULARS:

In June 1942, Marking met and conferred with the late Col
Hugh Straughn, in the latter's hideout somewhere in the Malaya
lountains, A} this conference, both parties came out for a
coordinated action, An agreement was made fusing the Marking's
Guerrillas and the Fil-american Irregular Troops, with Col Straughn
ad Commanding Officer and Marking as General Field Commander and
second in command. They also agreed that in the eventuallty one
of them dies or is captured, the surviving leader will take
overall command of the fused organization. k

During the months that followed this fusion, both headquar-
ters of Straughn and Marking were scenes of busy activity. Plans
for a new system of coordinated action were drawn up. /Policles
were established. Commands were clarified and the chain of com-
mand was instituted. Topping all, the 4rticles of War, and the
standing Army Regulations gulding both in framing their policies
and mode of action.

. and cognter-pr were glven new life, under
the expert direction of Yay. Coordination of the lanila regi-
mental commands were perfected by Col Roger (Rodge) Moskaira
and his assistants. Rodge was the strong link between Marking
and the lanila s and was i 1 in making new con=
tacts and gailning supporters for the organization, laj Galicano
Astorga, was the confidential agent of Marking between prominent
supporters in and around Manila and the ters of Col
The agreement between “arking and Straughn brought closer bonds
of friendship between the two organizations, although some Fi1-
Americans resented Marking's powere and 1nr1nsnce over Straughnd

n Co was captured the J. in 1943, some
Fil-american units ignored the provisions of the fusion between
the two organizations, and acted independently. Marking, who
had his hands full rugning his ever growing organization, did not
attempt to influence this decision on the part of those Fil-American
units that preferred to operate independently.

GRUWTH AND EXPANSION OF MARKING'S FILSAMERICANGS

In June 1942, Marking and his fighters raided the Jap Gar-
rison in Lumbang, Laguna. The raid was well-timed and executed
almost to pn'fsohcn except for one hitech. Aafter killing all
Jap sentries and other enemy personnel, Marking found out that
the American soldiers ‘and other allied nationals concentrated
there and being used as laborers, did not want to be liberated,
Only one American took the chance for freedom, He was George
Lightman., Those who preferred to stay, were later massacred by
Jap reinforcements from other garrisons. %

-3
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command,
/instituted.
/ WHE FOUR WRMY CORPS, WFAT

/

|the regimen

After the Lumbang raid, Marking and his band gained new *
and undisputed prestige as one of the most formidable guer~
rilla organizations in the Philippines. Japanese punitive
Expeditions were sent out in large numbers to try and capture

and his followers.

Roger Moskaira, working on the Manila Organizations, regis-
tered 20 regimental commands. Col Pablo Alora registered the
Ca Highlanders, Lowlanders, and the Texams. GCol Juan San-
tlago registered tfu Anilao Unit thru the late Col Cirilo Perez.
Col Maud Mangkon registered the "Batahgunos" now known as the
Medrana Unit, The late Col Pacifico Licsi registered the Maki-
1ing Avengers and the Licsi Battalion. Majors Cabrega and
Orozeo registered the Pagsanjan Unit, now under liaj Primitivo
pili, Maj Juan larquez fogistered the Infanta Unit, Cap
radio Danao registered the Dumagat (Native) Labor Battalion.
om ‘the province of Rizal veveral regimental commands were
gistered, These and many other units from Lagun=, Tayabas,
Batangas, Cavite, Bulacan, Tarlac and Pangasinan were registered
and gpproved by 'king t0 be units of the overall command, the
Uark: s Guerrillas and later the Marking's Fil-american 'h-nops.

39ss

\

/ By October 1942, all these units were officially registered
as ts of Marking's Guerrillas. The organization had grown so
large that Marking and his staff decided to reorganize the whole
The four army corps were established and new commanders

1st Army Corps: This corps included all units in the pro-

/ vince of Rizal and some units so elassified for their proximity

to Marking's headquarters. Col Teofilo Salvador, an oldtimer,
commanded this corps,

2nd u-a Corps: Included in the 2nd Army Corps were all

i1 commands of Manila and suburbs. The late Col
Ruperto Batara alias Enrique Zulaybar was the first designated
to command this eorps., After his capture and subsequent exe-
cution by the Japanese, Col 4bdinago K Ortiz was ordered to as-
sume command in place of Col Batara.

3rd army Corps: Col Justinteno Estrella alias Alfredo David
commanded this corps. Units in the provinces of Laguna, Tayabas
and Batangas came under the jurisdiction of this corps. (See report)

4th Army Coppss For'a time the late Col Patricio Erni was
commanding this corps, however, after his death, Col Pablo 4lora
took command, 411 Cavite units and Bulacan outfits were origi-
nally the only units under this corps. Later units from Tarlac,

4 -
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Pangasinan, Zambales, and Bataan were included also.
MARKING'S GUERRILLA GENERAL STAFF3:

Marking's success
composed his, plus the

e owed to the top=notch officers who
elp of the advisory Board. As of October

1, 1942, the following was the set-up of Marking's General Staff:

Col
Col

Col R

Col

Col

G

Col
Lt

Col
Col
Col

(MARCOS VILLA) AGUSTIN
LEON 2 CABALHIN
YAY (PANLILIO) AGUSTIN
MOSKAIRA

OBER
SALVADOR

SILVING GALL:
TIKOTEQ RICOM?O
ONESIMO SORIANO

ROBERTO MATA

Col
ROPERTO BATARA

RAMON ORIOL
CIRILO B PEREZ

Col RICARDO NEPO!
Lt Col ASUNCION

Maj

A PRREZ
JOAQUIN PARDC DE TAVERA

GENERAL ACTIVITIES:

0f Combat Te:

best disciplined, bravest
the Philippines.
glory fighting side by side
It is of recorded that Marking

Commanding Officer

Ag}utant General
AC/8 G=2
Inspector General.
4 C/8 G=4

A C/8 G-

Chief Medical Corps
Chief Finance Service
Provost Marshal General
Judge Advocate General
4 C/8 G-1, CO lst aC
Division Commander
Asst Inspector Genergl
€O, 2nd Army Corps, 4dvy
Board

Advisory Board,
Advisory Board
Advisory Board
Advisory Board
Advisory Board

Three years of field experience in direct combat with
) 7r)tm enemy produced in the larking's Guerrillas, the best seasoned,
< (8

1 and the fightingest combat teams in
Marking's fighters reached the apex of their
with the american Liberation Forces.
's men throughout South Central

Luzon contributed naterhlliito the final defeat of the enel
riing

In Hanila and @lsewhere lia
ation and rendered every possible ass:

The

attached t

my o
's men joined the US Army of Liber-
istance to that. force.

cream of Marking's fighters, the lst Yay Regiment, was

d Infantry Division, and greatly aséisted in

o the .;r
the liberation of Rizal and in the campaign for and the capture

of IPO DM, Bula
borne Division,
just a few of

“¥ e

can, The lst Cavalry Division, the 11th alr-
38¢h Infantey Division and the’37th Division are
the American units to which thousands of Marking's
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n:x; were attached and saw action in the final stage of the liber-
ation.

However, the hargest fight of the guerrillas was during the
Japanese occupation, long before the U § army ever set foot on
the shores of Leyte in October 1944, lLong before that, from the
times of Bataan and Corregidor, the guerrillas fought at great
odds against the enemy. Handicapped with poorer arms and ammuni-
tion than the enemy, the guerrillas persisted in fighting, the
guerrilla way., Strike by surprise, strike hard and make a good
get-away, that was the guerrilla way. On the highways and roads
and wherever the Saps had their garrisons, the guerrillas of
Marking struck. Marking's men were trained to hit when least
expected, trained to be ready for any emergency. Qualities
of cunning and deception were defeloped, and were used to good
advantage on those several occasions when Marking and his men
were encireled by J.s troops in the Sierra Madre Mountains.

4000 troops in encircling the main base of
the MFAT on Mt Kanumay. Mgrking and his men escaped from the
trap and for months afterwards the Japs still combed the mountains
in vicinity. Cabalhin and lMapa got out of an encirclement
in the mountains of alang-Bato, Sta Maria, Lagunas Marking
end his fighters escaped another encirclement in the mountains
of Baras, Rizal, where the Japa used bombers, tarks, cavalry, and
foot troops. In the mountains of Sulok, Marfxing and the Japs
fought three times for three successive years. In June 1943,
Marking and his fighters were bombed out of Talim Island. Cabal-
hin had several encounters with the Japs and the Jap sponsored
Constabulary. Twice he raided the Constabulary men st their
garrison in Tanay, Rizal, and nade off with gll the arms and am-
munition. In the second raid he divided the spoils with Cols
Hata and Jornacion, who assisted him in the operation. Mata con-
trolled the highways from Pililla to Mabitac and very selfom
would the Japs take the chance of erossing the Rizal-Laguna bound-
ary for fear of encountering Mata's fighters. Jornacion per-
petrated one of the most spectacular jobs on record, When he was
captured in Sta Cruz, Laguna, he befriended a certain Capt Sakal
and later coaxed him to confer with Marking. However, instead
of meeting Marking, this treacherous captain, who was responsible
for the deaths of many guerrillas in the province of Batangas,
met his death., Salvador and his men ambushed and killed all
Japs in the patrol of the San Guerrillmo cement quarry. For this
act Salvador's famlly were taken into custody by the Japs, who
promised to release them upon Salvador's surrender. However, -
Salvador decided to stay with his men and continue the tishtins.
Jornacion and Sglvador's men fought the Japs that intended to
raid Harking's headquarters in Padulasan Kabayo. Jornacion
fought the Japs that raided him in Kabulsan. The late Major =
Bautista had several running fights with the Japs in Sta Maria.
Marking and his men again encountered the Japs in Kaniogan,
Lagundi, Morong, Rizal. Col Moskaira commanded the operatlon

-b -
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against the Japs in Sta Maria and blew up ammunition depot there.
In the operations against K-pat-l-n and Sta Maria, several com-
bat teams were used. Mapa and his combat team encountered the
Japs in Parang ng Buho in I-y 1943; Salang Bato in June 1943;
Bo Ylasan, Luka, Tayabas, in December 1943, Famy, in February
19“}‘: i;:‘lhx'il in March 944; afd agaln in Salang Bato in

.

l-hted above are only a few of the encounters that the Japs
experienced at the hands of the different combat teams.

The ¢ nbnt tnu employéd a system of rotation. After
six -onth: in the fleld, new recruits were taken in to be trained,
and then faced with the enesy in actual combat., The old fighters
who were relieved in the field, went to the towns and cities to
becone mtelugem- and procurement officers. If the new as-
signment did not sui: th em, they drifted back to their former
combat leaders. Out of the new recruits for combat those who
did not pass the -cid tes: were returned to their former com=
mands and assigned tasks better suited to them, This rotation
went on until practically every enlistment in the command had their
actual experience in the field against the enemy.

But in every combat team there were always maintained per-
manent fighters. At times a certain percentage of the personnel
had to be }aid off, but they always returned after the expira-
tion of their passes. When a combat tEam became too large and
unwieldy, the combat leader usually divided his command and as-
signed a onmpetant leader for the new element. This, of cours
Bas the dormol canction of the oversll commanding ofticer, Marking.

The Trigger Squads were subsidary units of the combat teams.
It was their duty to eliminate spies and other elements blocking
the works of the guerrillas. Triggermn worked in twos or tom-l
4 trigger group may have more men, in the accomplishing o:
a certain mission they preferred {o work in small groups or uingly.

Seleet men were assigned to the trigger squads. Leaders
of trigger squads had long experience in combat. They were se-
lected for their alertness and personal initiative. They were
vested with powers uncommon to guerrillas in other branches
of the service. It was their job to mingle with the people and
the enemy to seek out their guarry. They were a class by them-
selvess

% best trigger squar{ le-ders that Marking had,
was !.hs h'u Col Pacifico Licsi, a lad‘of about 21 years. He
oragnized the units in Pasig, Rizal and in Laguna, but his first
love was the trng:r joh, Informed upon by sples, he was
prehended in Los Banos, Laguna and later executed.
OF INTELLIGENCE:
SWP4 1s witnéss to the completeness, effledency, accuracy,

7= Y
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and up-to-dapeness of Marking's intelligence units. Each unit
within the MPAT had its own intelligence branch, but the unit

that devoted 1ts entire efforts to intelligence work was the

MID (Military Intelligence Department), under the command of

Col Salvador Seneres. For purposes of efficiency, Col Seneres
divided Manila into four zones. Bach zone had its senior and
Junior intelligence officers. Several hundred agents operated

in each zone under the supeevision of these intelligence officers.
Operatives posed as laborers and found employment in Jap depots
camps, and military offices; others posed as buy and sell agentsj
and lhn others were planted in Jap sponsored government offices
Thru these men Marking knew the units, organizations, and strength
_of the Japanese concentrations. Buy and sell agents knew who
sold war material, kind and quantity sold, and the buyers. 4gents
planted in the Engineer Island smggled maps out which contained

i of vital 1 to the enemy. The Cavite Sabo-
teurs and Intelligence obtained Jap maps showing the number,
typas, and location of minés lald at the entrance to Manila Bay
and arogind the bastion of Corregidor.

As early as 1942, contacts were made with other guerrilla
units supposedly with radio transmitters in order that Marking's
. intelligence reports could be gransmitted to the headquarters
of General Macirthur in SWPA. Missions were sent as far as
Mindanao to enlist Col W W Fertig's help in the transmission of
Marking's reports, Col Praeger in Northern Luzon was contacted
by the late Helen Wilk's agents. AIB agents from Panay received
numerous intelligence reports and maps from Col de la Rosa and
the late Lt Col Ceferino Aleruz. Those reports reeched SWPA thru
General Peralta’s radlo transmitter.

Thru the Kalayaan Command, under Lt Col Bernard L &nderson,
the greatest bulk of Marking's lntellignncﬂ reports passed thru
SWPA, via radio transmitter and via mbmg:lno;.;, In a short space
of time the MID submitted no less than 308 maps and sketches

and over a thousand pages of intelligence reports. (July - f)sc 44)

One of the biggest scoops in the intelligence field for the
Marking's Guerrillas, was the reporf of the late Col Eadie Reyes,
of the Cobra nuinn{, Manila, She submitted a transeript of a
secret conference between the Jap high commands in the Phili,
pines. The transcript revealed the secret plan for the defense
©of the Philippines, which called for the establishment of the much
vaunted "G LINE" of Gen Yamashita, The transcript ahd the
plan were transmitted to SWPA, s6 that when the American Liber=
ation Forces landed on Luzon, already with the knowledge of the
;SBIIW'“" TStheme, they were avle to systematically cut the defense

0 pleces. b # A

Arms and ammunition were secured from gmny sources. The

-8 -
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fighters badly needed clothes, but not as bad as food, So Marking
went after food.

The barrios and towns near the Sierra Madre Mountains
were the best and quickest sources of food. Barrio and town
units were organized principally as supply units. The town

be found in the mountains. Thru the generosity
of certain cattle owners, who allowed the guerrillas the slaugh=
ter of their cows or ‘carabaos, the fighters got their meat, The
at units hunted for wild pigs and deer, and taught the
fighgers the edible roots of plants. Fish were trapped in rivers
and and creeks. .

i
Marking's guerrillas issued receipts for all.thingstaken

or conn-lbutsd"ﬁz_lnyal civilians. In 1942 Col Straughn authorized

the munﬂz Guerrillas to issue guerrilla war notes in the

which included his Polillo coal mine, were considerable guar-
rantee for the issuance of the war notes. However, the ten

usand pesos was not sufficient to finance and sustain Marking's
big guerrilla foree. o Marking authorized the use of guerrilla
receipts, -

The collection of palay. rice, and other foodstuffs in the -
province of Rizalws efﬁounhy handled by ‘@ol Lucio Penaranda,
Marking's chief supply officer. Distribution of all supplies

was just and fair. Each combat unit got its share to its satis-
factlon, The loyal citizens who sympathized with the fighters
and thoir cause, gave until it hurt.

Supplies from far towns and from Manila were brought by
large convoys. The Japs knowing this, tried to eut off Marking's
Guerrillas from their source of supply, but somehow the men always
managed to elude the enemy and brought whatever they could car-
ry to the hills. FHowever, many ,;yod guerrillas were caught at
this work, and when the Japs had-ihe goods on them, they never
came back alive., One of the most pitdful of such .cases was that
of the late Capt Mendez of the Cobra Regimént., He was appre-
hended in Morong, carrying goods for the guerrillas. He was
erucified in p%iiu in Pasib, Rizal, He died nailed to a cross,
in February 1944,

THE FIRST YAY REGIMENT;

The Shimbu Line of Yamashita extended to Sta Maria, llngnna.
from the north. Marking and the whole force of the combat teams,

-9 e
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With Marking then was Capt George Hiller, GSC, ZUS, and Lt
Brooke Stodda: Cav, A4US. Both of these American officers
landed in the Pf:inppsnes sometime in September 1944, via sub-
marine at Lt Col anderson's Kalayaan Command, somewbere north

of Infahta, Tayabas, Capt Miller was a lialson officer from

Gen Mac, rs ters, while Lt ard was a demoli-
tlon officer. Capt Miller was also in charge of the radio trans=
mitter at Marking's headquarters.

In the first week of March 1945, Marking and all his
fighters, plus Millee and Stoddard, decided to come down from the
hills .né Join the Liberation Forces. The forces about a thou=
sand seasoned guerrillas crossed the Shimbu Line, to Quisao,
and then by bancas to Cardona, Rizal, There they met the lst
Cavalry, USA. Capt Miller and Lt Stoddard accompanied by Col
Armando de la Rosa and Maj Lydia drguilla, reported to the XIV
Corps, US Army, at the instruction of llarl’dng.

After a week with the lst Cavalry, the 43rd Division came.
Marking reorganized his force and named it the 1lst Yay Regiment....
The 1st Yay Regiment was officially attached to the 43rd Division |
as of 10 March 1945, All combat units previously mentioned in i
this narration were included in the regiment, plus contingehts

from the Javiers Regiment, Cavite Saboteurs, and Intelligence, .
Eden Kids Reformed, Pasig Unit, Tanay Unit, Baras Unit, Antipolo
Unit, Teresa Unit, Morong Unit, Cardona Unit, Binangonan Unit, -
Taytay Unit, Angono Unit, Joe's Boys, A=-Square Regiment, ‘Jorna<
clon Regiment, Santos Regiment. s;in‘s Regiment, Spiders X;;;Xment,
MID, and the L:st Brigades The lst Yay Regiment fought the
liberation of Rizal province. £y

Just before the lst Yay Regiment fought at Ipo Dam,  the 2nd
Yay Regiment was formed. Again more contingents from thé Cavite
Saboteurs and Intelligence Unit, Santos Unit, Navatos Unit, Lost
Brigade, Dragons Unit, 4ntipolo Unit, &-Square Regiment, Tarlac

t, Pangasinan Unit, and the MID were called to the fleld,

t of them had praviously been attached to cther American units
in Manila and Central Luzon. The victory at Ipo Dam was the
attginment of the greatest glory for Marking and his guerrillas,
"Charged only with conducting a diversionary action to distract
the enemy's attention from the main effort, the Marking's Porces
seized and secured strategic objectives whlch would otherwise
;nva rtsui.nd a costly and protracted action-by the American

orces,

But the fight at Ipo Dam was not Marking's hardship, It
was during the three years of the Japanese occupation, the three
years of continuous persecution of the members of the resistance
movement, that the guerrillas suffered. Outnumbered, and with

- 10 -
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puq)qr and fewer arms and ammunition, the guerrillas were hunted
down like rats. The guerrillas tolufz\‘. and retreated and came
baek nnin to hit the enemy. were called by the Japs "the
lismadcd lhnnt. Misguided ror being loyal to their country
0 Americ: Only their faith and !uhtinz heart carried them
thrn that hnrriblc and gruesome night

volces of those who died in the battlefields, and the
s!.lont complaints of the living but half-dead, are solemn de-
clarations of proofs and evidences that they ‘:oo have served.

Written by:

Armando de la Rosa
Revised by:

Wilmore K Brown
2nd Lt, Inf
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